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TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

(BREFIZHES  AEEEETREN)

(In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified)

BEE
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% 3 PB4 & F
HERHE
BeERBTEFRBTERRES
BEES
mEE
BEEmE D
BEES @Iz

Turnover

Gross profit

Gross margin

Operating profit

Operating margin

Profit attributable to sharehoiders
Return on sales

Cash and bank balances less bank loans and overdrafts
Working capital

Total assets

Total liabilities (Note 1)
Shareholders’ funds (Note 1)

BRERN - EX GBI wE2
ERFEIRE B a2
SRR S GEWL) ;a2
FREFIRE GBI (a2

Earnings per share — Basic (HK cents) (Note 2)
Interim dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 2)
Final dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 2)

Special dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 2)

T E E MR R
THREAESBRE
FEYHEE S REL X (BE) Mxe
mEE (B
BEEHEAREESL X

Return on average total assets

Return on average shareholders’ funds
Inventory turnover on sales (days) (Note 8)
Current ratio (times)

Total liabilities to shareholders’ funds

EREENT

FIT&E (i s

HEEHE UITEARBEAN) (Wi s
BYAFREEEBxT) e
BEFREFNE BT BWE

A BRMATZEER (RD) S & BEa
EEEHE Wao)

Directly managed stores
Number of stores (Note 5)
Saleable area (in thousands of square feet) (Note 5)
Sales per square foot (HK$) (Note 3)
Gross profit per square foot (HKS$) (Note 3)
Comparable store sales (decrease)/increase (Note 4)
Number of sales associates (Note 5)

P9 T 4B B (i3t 5)
EE B (x5
STHEHEE S X

Total stores (Note 5}
Total employees (Note 5)
Inter-segment purchases percentage

M

1. TANEEECRRRE I RTFEERRMENE
BREAENRBE) MELEER - ZEHEH
ENR-_FE-F-R-RAAURRBZEHE
EER

2. “HAAZEE-NAANEZBRFERU-KFZZ
BOFEFLAR

3. BNETFHEESE

4, ERBEELEZHREERGART2EALZ
kil

5 E#AEE
6. EHEOZEERZELEER-BATER

Notes:

1. Figures from 1993 to 2000 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP @ (revised)
which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after
January 1, 2001

2. Figures from 1993 to 1999 are adjusted for the effect of the 1-to-2 share
subdivision

3. On weighted average basis

4. For stores which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

5. Figures as at year end

6. Inventory held at year end divided by full year turnover times 365 days

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

T 2002] 2001 2000 1099 1098 1097 1996 1995 1994 1993
3,588 | 3,479 3,431 3,092 2,609 3,014 3,522 3,482 2,864 2,334
1,677 1,544 1,516 1,352 1,029 1240 1,464 1,517 1,330 1,086
48.7% | 44.4%  442%  43.7%  30.4%  411%  41.6%  43.6%  46.4%  46.5%

375 372 425 351 70 60 299 304 243 183
10.5% |  10.7%  12.4%  11.4% 2.7% 2.0% 8.5% 8.7% 8.5% 7.8%
341 377 416 360 76 68 261 250 195 138
9.5% | 10.8%  12.1%  11.6% 2.9% 2.3% 7.4% 7.2% 6.8% 5.9%
614 494 747 803 320 192 178 196 37 25
861 798 1,014 960 725 655 752 560 410 338
2,414 | 2,371 2,110 1,813 1,435 1,408 1,591 1,524 1,041 824
485 | 625 511 456 299 340 363 540 395 328
1,868 1,695 1,558 1,449 1,135 1,069 1,220 976 593 496
23.70 26.30 29.30 25.65 5.40 4.80 18.45 19.40 15.45 11.00
4.50 4.50 4.25 3.25 0.50 2.50 2.25 2.25 1.75 1.25
4.50 4.50 6.00 5.50 1.75 0.00 5.75 4.50 3.75 3.25
10.00 5.00 5.00 8.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14.3% | 16.8%  20.7%  21.5% 5.3% 45%  16.8%  19.5%  20.9%  17.6%
19.4% |  23.2%  27.7%  27.9% 6.9% 59%  23.8%  31.8%  358%  31.0%
26 30 32 08 44 48 58 55 53 59
2.8 2.3 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.1 3.3 2.1 2.1 2.0
26.0% . 36.9%  32.8%  31.5%  26.3%  31.8%  29.8%  553%  66.6%  66.1%

[
5

473 456 367 317 308 324 294 280 283 257
599 598 466 359 301 314 296 286 283 210
4,500 5,100 7,400 8400 6,800 8000 9,900 10,500 10,600 12,600
2,300 2,500 3,600 4,300 3,000 3,700 4,500 4,700 4500 5,700
(2%) (4%) 4% 21% (13%) (11%) (6%) 8% (9%) 15%
2,826 | 2,603 2,417 2,026 1,681 1,929 1,958 2,069 1,928 1,502
1,256 1,159 920 740 678 640 515 451 360 278
8,027 | 8,287 7,166 6,237 6,319 8,175 10,004 10,348 6,863 2,330
26% 24% 25% 22% 27% 35% 40% 43% 33% 28%
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Executive Directors

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

{Chairman and Chief Executive)
Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles
Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard

Non-Executive Director
Mr. William Garrett BENNETT

Independent NMon-Executive Directors

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton
Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT
Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP

BOARD ADVISOR
Prof. LEUNG Kwok

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. LEUNG Sze Man, Alice

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT
Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP

Prof. LEUNG Kwok

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Ms. LEUNG Sze Man, Alice

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Cedar House

41 Cedar Avenue
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

TR

JLEE
EYBELEEELLAR
REIEXEXELR

TEEBERLAPRRA

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

B
ETABETAR
RTRAERELRT
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ERELBEYRTAERLE
BITRIT

FEPEERTT
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CORPORATE INFORMATICON

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

REGISTERED QFFICE
Cedar House

41 Cedar Avenue

Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
5th Floor Tin On Industrial Building

777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road

Kowloon

Hong Kong .

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG
Abacus Share Registrars Limited

Ground Floor

Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre

56 Gloucester Road

Wanchai Hong Keng

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Barking Corporation Limited
Standard Chartered Bank

Citibank N.A.
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INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS
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ERBERSH 1 709

EALS © 709 HK

BiE : 0709.HK

BEpit

IEBE

ERVEEER AT

EENE
EPEBELtTtLELENR
KETERETE

B ©(8B2) 2746 4727

BR © (852) 2370 8864

B 7 E% : alisonlaw@giordano.com.hk

AL

www.giordano.com.hk

IMPORTANT DATES
Closure of Register of Members

April 22, 2003 to April 24, 2003
(poth days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting
April 24, 2003

Dividends

Interim Dividend . 4.5 HK cents per share
Paid : September 11, 2002

. 4.5 HK cents per share

: 10.0 HK cents per share

: May 15, 2003

Proposed Final Dividend
Proposed Special Dividend
Payable

STOCK CODE

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong : 709
Bloomberg 0 709 HK
Reuters 1 0709.HK

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT
Ms. Alison Law

Assistant to Chairman

Giordano International Limited

5th Floor Tin On industrial Building

777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road

Kowloon Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2746 4727

Facsimile : (852) 2370 8864

E-mail  : alisonlaw@giordano.com.hk

WEBSITE

www.giordano.com.hk

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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. DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

R

BERLE BELTH X7 2xLETH
ETRBARFREZTLER - BR-ANLEM
AXER IR-ANBE-ANBKBTR
B EER-NANENATHEZEIARA
AEEBEIR - BNARREEEERAT
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i - BAMEXSHEANLEER - MIIA
AEEF  BEERMERZUAREREM
BBEBRET S IEER - RAZEE
AE(REEER-HBSREBARIZA
£

BXREE BFRA TR BUEHRTE
BoRBAEBAENEANBEALEESZE S
B -BENEAFHEFNAEEE -
BE Lt EEBE-_+tLEHKRERE
R 45 o 1% BNoble Group LimitedZ 817
EE - fiNoble Group Limited s — B R i1
BLTMZAB BEER-ZZETEE+ZA
T-BREZEBARABILERITES -

Wiiliam Garrett BENNETTX 4 ' B &
M+—m% EBTEE - ER—ANARENA
AEB RATEBIGRERREREESR
B RTREGERN - BEETNAFRED:
EMaREZER BER-EZS-F-A-8
BXROEERS  GRERAARRIERT

Ex-

DIRECTORS

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter, aged 50, Chairman. Mr. Lau also holds the
positions of Chief Executive and Managing Director. He joined the Group
in 1987 and became the Chief Executive on February 8, 1994. He was
elected Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company on
August 10, 1994, He is also an independent non-executive director of
both Fairwood Holdings Limited and Hsin Chong Construction Group
Ltd. Mr. Lau holds an MBA degree from the University of Calgary in
Canada. He is a member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lau had over 12 years’
accounting experience in the private and public sectors in Canada. He is
the brother of Mr. Lau Kwok Kit, Albert, one of the senior officers of the
Group.

Mr. AU Man Chu, Miiton, aged 52, Independent Non-executive Director.
Mr. Au holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the University of
Alberta in Canada. He is a member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants. Mr. Au has over 25 years' experience in finance and
management. He is an executive director of Noble Group Limited, a
company listed in Singapore. Mr. Au was appointed Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on December 11, 2000.

Mr. William Garrett BENNETT, aged 41, Non-executive Director.
Mr. Bennett joined the Group in 1986 and presently, he is a consultant of
the Group's brand management and overall product development
planning, implementation and control. He has 19 years' experience in
fashion design and marketing. Mr. Benngtt resigned as Executive Director
effective January 1, 2001 and remains as a Non-executive Director of
the Company.
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B2 A B B A
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES .

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT, aged 58, Independent Non-executive
Director. Mr. Buttifant is the Adviser to the Board of Directors of Wo Kee
Hong (Holdings) Limited and also an independent non-executive director
of both Daiwa Asscciate Holdings Limited and China Merchants DiChain
(Asia) Limited. Prior to joining Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited, he was
the managing director of IDT International Limited for over eight years
and worked for Sime Darby Hong Kong Limited and Polly Peck Group
for more than 11 years in the capacity of finance director and managing
director. Mr. Buttifant is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. He is
also a fellow member of the Chartered Management Institute, the Hong
Kong Management Association and the Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
Mr. Buttifant became an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company in May 1991,

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles, aged 41, Executive Director.
Mr. Fung also holds the positions of Chief Operations Officer and General
Manager of the Group’s retail cperations in South East Asia and Taiwan
respectively. He holds a bachelor degree from the University of Hong
Kong and an MBA degree from the National University of Singapore.
Mr. Fung joined the Group in 1988 and was appointed Executive Director
of the Company on February 11, 1997. Before joining the Group, he
worked for five years in the real estate business.

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP, aged 62, Independent Non-executive
Director. Mr. Lee holds an honorary degree of Doctor of Engineering from
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and an honorary degree of Doctor of
Laws from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a deputy of Hong
Kong SAR, the 10th National People's Congress, PRC. Mr. Lee has
taken an active role in public service. Mr. Lee was appointed independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on September 10, 1999,

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard, aged 53, Executive Director. Mr. Mah
also holds the pesition of Managing Director of the Group’s retail
operations in Mainland China. He joined the Group in 1996 and waé
appointed Executive Director of the Company on June 14, 1998,
Mr. Mah holds a bachelor degree in Business Administration from the
University of Alberta in Canada and is a member of the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Mah had
18 years’ experience in senior government positions in accounting and
auditing in Canada. He also had extensive experience in industrial and
commercial investment and business administration.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& = BER 2 7
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- DIRECTORS AND SENICR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Do oW BOARD ADVISOR

RODEE BFN-HEHE ETEEMD - Professor LEUNG Kwok, aged 44, Board Advisor. Professor Leung
2HEREBFNEABREBLEEELE  received his Ph.D. in Psychology from University of lliinois,
U REEERTAZERBEBEHE - Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A. He holds a chair in management at City
RYBLRBEBAREE  HEERFEAEE  University of Hong Kong. in addition to his international reputation for his
EHERBIBMATAGLENEBESR - scholarly work, he also has wide-ranging consulting experiences with
RYBFE-NNLFERLFEBREEEBIR  major organizations and government departments in Hong Keng and
e Mainland China. Professor Leung has been providing consuiting services
to the Group since 1987.

R TCE AL SENIOR OFFICERS

RERLE BERT-—m 2EHRXBELR  Mr. CHEUNG Kwok Leung, aged 51, Managing Director of Gloss Mind
FIZERHER - ER-ANEFEMAERE  Garment Manufacturing Company Limited. He joined the Group in 1990.
CRAEEBBB-_TNAFERKEENE M Cheung has over 28 years’ experience in the garment manufacturing

B o industry.
John Francis FAHEY% £ - BET 5 - Mr. John Francis FAHEY, aged 40, General Manager of Giordano
Giordano {Australia) Pty. Limited &8 - {Australia) Pty. Limited. Mr. Fahey holds a bachelor degree in Economics

®#% 5 B MMonash University 82+ 2 from Monash University in Australia. He is an associate member of the
i - HERAMNGHFEHMAEER - %  Australian Institute of Chartered Accountants. He joined the Group in
RZZBEZEENATER - RIMAREER - 2000. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Fahey had 15 years’ experience
BEEBTAFEAMNETETELRIE  with major Australian retail companies.

2188 -

BERE BE-+0OK £EERPEZ  Mr. HOU Tong, aged 34, Group Information Technology Director.
E-BELEELERaEPRILKRE - BHR M Houls a graduate of Zhong Shan University in Mainland China. He
“NANAZEMALREER  LEEBBT—FE  joined the Group in 1992 and has over 11 years' experience in the
ABETEES - information technology field.

IHRALIRL  BRE=+—5% ERBEIE  Ms. Yukie KOBAYASKI, aged 31, Director of Visual Merchandising.
E-I\WMRTtEESEEREM I BT  Ms. Kobayashiis responsible for overall visual merchandising functions
THEABNEEELSSR - BER-TZT—FEMA  of the Group. She has specialised herself for eight years in the field. She
AEE - MMAREBRR  HENBA—EE  joined the Group in 2001. Before joining the Group, she was providing
BR&E @B IME-- MM EZLIHE BB AKX service in amultinational apparel brand in Japan. Ms. Kobayashi holds a
R X Seisen Women's University 2 R X 28 diploma of English Language from Seisen Women’s University in Tokyo,
R Japan.

RREBLZLT RFEZTHR RYIBHEE- Ms. LAM Ka Pik, Lucia, aged 30, Internal Audit Manager. Ms. Lam
METREERREIAEEHRB LB - holds a bachelor degree in Accountancy from Hong Kong Polytechnic
BFLAEBEBTLORETHMAEE®E HEEL  University. She is an associate member of the Association of Chartered
MAEEeERRNBEFABEEE - Certified Accountants, an associate member of the Hong Kong Society
MEUTHR_ZEZZTENALREE - RMAA  of Accountants and a member of the Institute of Internal Auditors,

SH  BFEEBAFHNIELS - Ms. Lam joined the Group in 2000, Before joining the Group, she has
over five years’ experience in the audit field. 9
ANNUAL REPORT 2002 & % GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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T R BB E E AR B N
DIRECTORS AND SENIOCR MANAGEMENT PROFILES -

Mr. LAM Chuen Chi, aged 47, Senior Vice President, International
Business. Mr. Lam is a veteran in the Asian retailing industry. Ever since
he graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1979, he has
exposure in the retail markets in Hong Kong, Singapore, Taiwan, Korea,
the Philippines and Japan. During the period from 1986 to 1998,
Mr. Lam managed the Group’s retail operations in different markets
including Hong Kong, Singapore and Taiwan. He re-joined the Group in
1999 and stations in Singapore responsible for international business
development.

Mr. LAU Kwolk Kit, Albert, aged 46, Vice President of Tiger Enterprises
Limited. Mr. Lau holds a bachelor degree in Business Administration and
Commerce from the University of Alberta in Canada. He joined the Group
in 1996 and is responsible for the Group's business development in
Mainland China. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lau had seven years’
external and internal audit experiences in the finance sector in which he
worked for Alberta Provincial Government as an auditor for the financial
institution for four years. He also had experience in business investment
and administration in a listed company in Hong Kong. Mr. Lau is the
brother of Mr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter, the Chairman of the Group.

Ms. LAW Chui Yin, Alison, aged 35, Assistant to Chairman. Ms. Law
holds a bachelor degree in Commerce from the University of British
Columbia in Canada and is a member of the Society of Certified
Management Accountants of British Columbia and a Chartered Financial
Analyst (CFA) charterhoider. Ms. Law joined the Group in 2001 and is
primarily responsible for investor relations. Before joining the Group, she
worked in the fund management and investment analysis field for eight
years.

Ms. LEUNG Sze Man, Alice, aged 33, Company Secretary. Ms. Leung

is a graduate of Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is an associate

member of The Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries. Ms. Leung -
joined the Group in 1997 and has over 10 years’ experience in the

company secretarial field.

Mr. LUl Chi Hung, aged 41, Group Financial Controller. Mr. Lui holds an
MBA degree from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
and a Master degree in Finance from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Mr. Lui is also an assoclate member of the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants and the Certified General Accountants’ Association
of Canada. He joined the Group in 2002. Mr. Lul has over 20 years’
experience in finance and accounting fields.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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E B R B R EE AR M N
- DIRECTORS AND SENIOCR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

BERML+ BE=THF BHEXKEEDL  Ms. TANG Wai Shan, aged 34, General Manager of Global Apparel
ABERE BRI EEERXARIAEE  Manufacturing Limited. Ms. Tang holds an MBA degree from The Chinese
BIBM - BR-ANZBENMAEEBAERE  University of Hong Kong. She joined the Group in 1990 as a management
RBE -BuTABFERPBEARERKXELR  trainee. Ms. Tang has gained extensive experiences in manufacturing
REELR - operations in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

FER%EE HEZ+IH EKE-. Mr. WONG Pak Chuen, Paul, aged 35, Assistant General Manager.

EALHERRBAREHENBELE[ - 1 Mr. Wong holds a bachelor degree in Social Sciences from the University

—NNEEMAFREEBREBREL - BE  of Hong Kong. He joined the Group in 1990 as a management trainee.

EEXEAEPRAAEELHBZTEERERE  Presently, Mr. Wong is responsible for retail operations and business

B -REAEBZEAE +HBRAERAEBZE  development in the northern part of Mainland China. He has gained

EERNMELEEER - extensive experiences in the Group's retail operations in Hong Kong,
Mainland China and Taiwan.
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Dear Shareholders,

Turnover in 2002 was HK$3,588 million, a 3.1 percent increase from the
HK$3,473 million reported in 2001,

Profit attributable to shareholders in 2002, after taking one time charges
in pulling out from Germany, was HK$341 million, a decrease of
9.5 percent from the HK$377 million recorded in 2001.

Gross margin, on a consolidated basis, rose to 46.7 percent, against
44.4 percent in 2001. At year end, inventory turnover was 26 days,
compared with 30 days at year end of 2001.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of 4.5 HK cents per shars
for 2002 and special dividend of 10.0 HK cents per share. Total dividend,
including the 4.5 HK cents interim dividend per share, amounts to
19.0 HK cents per share.

The Company’s operating markets performed differently during 2002.
More information is disclosed in the Management's Discussion and
Analysis section in this annual report.

Overall, in 2002 the Company was continuing its effort to strengthening
its brand position in all markets, refusing to resort to price-cutting as
many of our competitors were doing. We hold the belief that when the
economy rebounds, our strong brand position will distinguish itself from
the competition.

During 2002, the Company made decisions to pull out from the Germany
market which turned problematic to us after early months of operation.
The Company also took moves to further downsize our manufacturing
operation to take advantage of outsourcing opportunities. The effect of
both decisions had been reflected in the accounts of 2002.

The year 2003 will not be easy for all retailers. However, on a solid
financial position, strong brand positioning and the absence of one time
charges, we are looking for growth both in turnover and profit attributable
to shareholders.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Management and | are thankful to the support from our shareholders and
suppliers. We also encourage our staff to continue the initiatives started
during 2001 and 2002 in restructuring our information systems and
procurement processes. These initiatives will require continued resolve
and further effort to complete.

PETER LAV
Chairman

March 13, 2003
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS .
CF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Turnover

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, total turnover increased
3.1 percent, to HK$3,588 million (2001: HK$3,479 million).

Sales of the Retail and Distribution Division, which accounted for
94.1 percent of the Group’s total turnover, amounted to
HK$3,375 million (2001: HK$3,262 million). This represented a
year-on-year growth of 3.5 percent.

The Manufacturing Division registered a 4.4 percent growth from the
previous year in turnover before elimination of inter-segment sales, to
HK$759 million (2001: HK$727 million). Turnover after elimination of
inter-segment sales was HK$213 million (2001: HK$217 million), a
1.8 percent decrease from the prior year,

Gross Profit

Gross profit increased 8.6 percent over 2001, to HK$1,677 million (2001:
HK$1,544 million). By the end of the fiscal year, gross profit margin
expanded by 230 basis points to 46.7 percent (2001:
44.4 percent).

Amid the weak consumer sentiment and deflationary environment,
Management reiterated the strategy of margin expansion through offering
meaningfully differentiated and high value-added merchandise for the
Giordano brand and enhancing sourcing capabilities for the Bluestar
Exchange brand.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Distribution, Administrative and Other Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses were HK$1,400 million (2001
HK$1,299 million), up 7.8 percent year-on-year. When new markets were
excluded from the calculation, total operating expenses would have
increased 5.0 percent over the prior year. Distribution expense, totaling
HK$994 million (2001: HK$928 million), rose 7.1 percent from 2001, in
2002, shop occupancy charges increased 9.9 percent and shop staff
cost grew 5.6 percent, mainly due to trading area expansicn and rental
hikes in certain markets. Administrative expense rose 13.1 percent to
HK$155 million (2001: HK$137 million). The increase was largely
attributable to new outlet openings and the impact of the two new markets
operating for the full year.

Other operating expense increased from HK$234 million in 2001 to
HK$251 million in 2002, up 7.3 percent year-on-year. The closure of the
Bluestar Exchange operations in Germany at the end of September
resulted in a HK$10 million fixed assets write-off and incidental costs
from cessation of business.

Operating Profit and Earnings before Interest, Taxation,
Depreciation and Amortization Expense {(EBITDA)

Operating profit amounted to HK$375 million, up 0.8 percent from
20071’s HK$372 million. If new markets were excluded, operating profit
would have increased by 9.0 percent. Fiscal year 2002 was the maiden
year to book the full 12 months of operating losses in Japan.

Operating profit from the Retail and Distribution Division was
HK$310 million (2001: HK$297 miliion), representing 82.7 percent (2001:
79.8 percent) of the Group’s operating profit.

Operating margin remained almost at the same level as that of 2001
(2002: 10.5 percent; 2001: 10.7 percent). However, when new markets
were excluded, operating margin would have increased to 11.9 percent,
from 11.2 percent recorded in 2001,
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS .
OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

EBITDA edged down by 1.5 percent year-on-year to amount to
HK$573 million {2001: HK$582 million). Decline in EBITDA was mainly
due to losses from the new markets. If Japan and Germany markets
were excluded, EBITDA would have increased 3.3 percent over the prior
year. EBITDA margin was 16.0 percent, 0.7 percentage point lower than
the 16.7 percent recorded in 2001, If new markets were excluded, the
EBITDA margin would have been 17.4 percent, aimost flat at last year's
level (2001: 17.2 percent).

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

Profit attributable to shareholders amounted to HK$341 million (2001:
HK$377 million), represented a 9.5 percent decline from the previous
year. If new markets were excluded, profit attributable to shareholders
would have decreased by 1.1 percent. Performance of our Korean
operation was less than satisfactory which resulted in a year-on-year
decline in share of profits of associated companies. Minority interests
increased by more than two-folds, mainly due to strong performances of
our Indonesian operation and a non-wholly owned subsidiary in the
manufacturing division.

The Group’s effective tax rate increased from 16.9 percent in 2001 to
20.0 percent. if losses from the two loss-making markets, namely Japan
and Germany, were excluded, effective tax rate would have been
18.2 percent for the year ended December 31, 2002. Higher tax rate
was mainly attributable to increased profit contribution from the Southeast
Asian markets with relatively higher tax rates. Future effective tax rate
will be dependent on the composition of profit contribution from the
Group’s various markets,

Cash Flow

Cash inflow from operating activities increased to HK$481 million in 2002
from HK$379 million in 2001. The HK$117 million decrease in trade
receivables, other receivables, deposits and prepayments in 2002
contrasted with the HK$75 million increase in the same account in 2001,
Decrease in accounts receivable was largely due to the redemption of
tax certificates after the settlement of a tax claim with the Hong Kong
Inland Revenue Department. The improvement in cash flow was partly
offset by the HK$85 million decrease in trade payables, other payables
and accruals in 2002 compared with HK$30 million increase in payables
and accruals in 2001. Due to our healthy cash position, Management
opted to voluntarily shorten the payment terms with our suppliers. In
addition, due to increased adoption of the just-in-time system among
the Group, a high proportion of products were shipped only when needed.
The initiatives above led to a lower payable account at year-end.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Cash outflow from investing activities decreased to HK$150 million in
2002 from HK$248 million in the prior year. The decrease was largely
due 1o the absence of payment for leasehold commitment and prepayment
of long-term lease from the previous year. In 2002, HK$100 million was
used to secure a nine-year long-term lease for the premises of our second
flagship store in Hong Kong.

Cash outflow from financing activities increased to HK$268 million in
2002 from HK$172 million in 2001. During the year, the Group repaid
HKS$71 million of its bank loans. In the meantime, the Group borrowed
HK$23 million of new loan compared to HK$47 million in 2001.

Liquidity and Capital Rescurces

As at December 31, 2002, cash and bank deposits amounted to
HK$687 million (2001: HK$579 million).

The Group's working capital increased from HK$798 million in 2001 to
HK$861 million in 2002. This led to a major improvement in current ratio,
from 2.3 times in 2001 to 2.8 times in 2002.

At the end of the year, the Group’s inventory totaled HK$252 million,
down from the HK$283 million recorded in 2001's year-end. With our
Management's zealous efforts in enhancing the Group’s inventory
management, our inventory turnover on sales improved to 26 days in
2002, from 30 days in 2001.

As at December 31, 2002, the Group’s long-term portion of the finance
lease amounted to HK$5 million (2001: HK$10 million). This outstanding
liability is denominated in Renminbi at an interest rate of 12.0 percent
per annum until 2005. Total liabilities amounted to HK$485 million, down
from HK$625 miltion in 2001. Shareholders’ equity was HK$1,868 million,
compared with HK$1,695 miilion recorded in 2001's year-end. This
resulted in a debt to equity ratio of 26.0 percent (2001: 36.9 percent).
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As part of the Group’s risk management policy, it has entered into
agreements for forward purchases of foreign currencies during the normal
course of business. As at December 31, 2002, the total outstanding
foreign exchange contracts purchased with banks amounted to
HK$15 million (2001: HK$31 million). In addition, selective markets
continue to resort to local sourcing, where appropriate, as a means to
reduce foreign currency risk.

Due to lower store-opening activities during the year, capital expenditure
amounted to a mere HK$80 million (2001: HK$125 million). The
expenditure represented 16.6 percent (2001: 33.0 percent) of net cash
inflow from operating activities.

The Group had financing facilities totaling HK$704 million at the end of
the year (2001: HK$748 million), of which HK$54 million of the revolving
loan facility had been drawn and was outstanding. As at December 31,
2002, the Group had contingent liabilities of HK$47 million (2001:
HK$60 million), incurred in the normal course of business.

HUMAN RESQURCES

On December 31, 2002, the Group had approximately 8,000 employees.
The senior management team consisted of 12 people, in which about
half of them had been with the Group for over eight years.

The Group offers share options to majority of the senior managers, as a
means to reward and retain high caliber of the management team. In the
meantime, competitive remuneration packages and goal-oriented bonuses
are paid to different levels of staff.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE RETAIL AND DISTRIBUTION
DIVISION

Turnover of the Retail and Distribution Division grew 3.5 percent to
HK$3,375 million (2001: HK$3,262 million). Sales growth was mainly led
by operations in Mainland China, Hong Kong and Singapore, as well as
the other smaller markets.

During the year, comparable store sales declined 1.8 percent from the
previous year, while comparable store gross profit was flat. This
demonstrated the effectiveness of the Group’s strategy of focusing on
margin expansion.

In 2002, Giordano Core Line achieved a 2.5 percent retall turnover growth
compared to the previous year. All markets experienced year-on-year
sales improvement during the year, except Hong Kong and Taiwan. Hong
Kong sales slipped 2.5 percent mainly due to the closure of one of the
key contributing stores, the Capitol Centre shop, for seven months. In
Taiwan, sales declined on the back of tough retail market. Retail gross
margin of the Giordano Core Line increased 1.3 percentage points.
All markets achieved gross margin improvement during the year.

Turnover of Giordano Ladies increased 11.8 percent and gross profit
margin fell 2.3 percentage points when compared to 2001’s. Sales growth
was mainly driven by the Mainland China market, where the brand had
gradually accumulated a group of loyal customers. Gross profit margin
was mainly dragged down by clearing activities in Taiwan in the middle
of the year and in Mainland China towards the end of the year.

Bluestar Exchange’s turnover jumped 27.0 percent on the back of high
organic growth in Hong Kong, and higher store counts in Germany and
Taiwan compared to 2001. Gross profit margin fell 1.0 percentage point,
mainly attributable to clearance sales in Germany due to discontinuation
of business.
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e xEB MAINLAND CHINA
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
SEE(EKEET) " Sales (HK$ millions) * 85 808 712 544 513
BIRREEE (BT) ™ Sales per square foot (HK§) ** 4,000 4,700 5500 5500 4,800

AHEMTZHEER Comparable store sales

R increase/{decrease) " - - 8% 8%  (21%)
BERE(FHR) 7 Saleable area (sq. ft) **** 434,800 382,600 298,300 222,800 198,500
MmgE Tttt Number of stores **** 532 461 357 253 211
EZEHE " Number of sales associates ***** 633 540 480 350 346
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Including net sales to authorized dealers

On weighted average basis for directly managed stores

For directly managed stores which were open for the full 12 months in
each of the two fiscal years under comparison

Total directly managed and authorized dealer stores as at December 31

ok &
*ok Ak

R For directly managed stores as at December 31

Turnover grew 5.9 percent to HK$856 million (2001: HK$808 million).
Sales started to slow down in the fourth quarter, largely attributable to
non-seasconally warm weather in November and December, as well as
intensified price competition. Sales per square foot fell to HK$4,000 in
2002 from HK$4,700 in 2001. New stores that were added to the system
during the year had not yet reached the optimal efficiency level.

The retail market was overheated in Mainland China. Upon Mainland
China’s entry into the World Trade Organization, many new retailers rushed
into the market to capitalize on the rising affluence of the Chinese
population. Many of these late comers have relatively strong financial
backing. They have been bidding up staff cost as well as rental cost,
mainly in the major cities’ prime shopping areas. Escalated costs had

inevitably put pressure on the operating profit margin.
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As part of the Group's multi-branding strategy, the Group launched the
Bluestar Exchange line in Mainland China and opened nine outlets in the
last quarter of the year. While the Giordano Core Line focuses on offering
high value-added products, the Biuestar Exchange line focuses on value-
for-money products catered for the budget conscious group.

Mainland China will remain as one of the Group’s major earnings drivers
in the medium term. We will continue to expand our Gfordano Core
Line’s distribution network by opening new self-managed stores mainly
in the tier one cities and authorized dealers' outlets principally in the
second and third tier cities. We will continue to work closely with our
authorized dealers. An extensive incentive program was introduced to
help to boost performance of the authorized dealer shops. In 2003, the
Group will continue to consolidate the non-performing authorized dealer
shops. In 2002, 17 of them were converted into self-managed shops.

Management will continue to develop the Giordano Ladies line in the
bigger cities. Initial responses to the niche line have been well-received.
Management will be more prudent in store expansion plan in the near
term. The Group plans to add about 30 new outlets under the Giordano
Core Line and about 40 or more new Bluestar Exchange stores in 2003.
In 2002, there was a net addition of 71 outlets to the system in aggregate.
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T 2 HONG KONG
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
HEE(EEEET) Sales (HK$ millions) 776 760 788 682 588
BYRREER B) ” Sales per square foot (HK$) ™ 6,800 6400 7,000 9400 11,100
THEFTZHEE Comparable store salss
EhRD) increase/(dscrease) ** 3% B% (5% 8%  (22%)
HEEE (FAR) " Saleable area (sq. ft) *** 116,400 114,200 127,300 100,000 58,300
MmEe Number of stores ™ 73 72 74 61 49
E58H 7 Number of sales associates *** 537 462 514 4M 326
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On weighted average basis
For stores which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal

years under comparison

*** As at December 31

Turnover amounted to HK$776 million (2001: HK$760 miltion), which
was 2.1 percent higher than that of the previous year. During the year, all
lines experienced gross margin enhancement.

One of the major sales contributers to the Giordano Core Line, the
Capito! Centre shop, was closed for renovation for seven consecutive
months during the year. This largely resulted in a 2.5 percent year-on-year
decline in sales for the line. The Capitol Centre shop was re-opened on
September 28, 2002. It is now revamped into the second flagship store
in Hong Kong. Located in cne of the busiest shopping districts in
Hong Kong, the shop continued to enjoy very high traffic flow since its
re-opening.

Turnover of Glordano Ladies increased 3.1 percent compared to that of
2001. Gross margin improved on successful product launches which
minimized mark down activities. During the year, there was a net closure
of two non-performing shops.

Bluestar Exchange recorded a 24.0 percent turnover growth over the
prior year. After breaking even towards the end of 2001, the line started
to contribute meaningful profits to the Group's bottom line in 2002,
Five shops were opened in 2002, of which four of them were added in
the fourth quarter of the year. Bluestar Exchange will continue to solidify
its position in the value-for-money market segment.
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= D TAIWAN
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
HER(B%RER) Sales (HKS millions) 877 748 871 853 710
BYFRESE (B1) " Sales per square foot (HK$) * 2900 3600 5500 6000 4300
LBHTIHER Comparable store sales

(B4)Em

{decrease)/increase ** (15%)  (14%) (4%  31% (8%)

HEmE (FAHR) "

Saleable floor area (sq. ) *** 232,900 232,400 184,500 165,700 156,400

Amge

Number of stores *** 182 181 159 178 184

EREHE "

Number of sales associates *** 773 763 826 827 680
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Ran °

On weighted average basis
**  For stores which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison
*** As at December 31
Turnover declined 9.2 percent to HK$677 million (2001: HK$746 million).
Macro environment remained to be bleak. Unstable political front coupled
with high unemployment rate further dampened consumer sentiment.
New product strategy had taken more time than expected to work through
the organization for effective implementation; which partly explained the
subdued sales performance. However, gross margin improved by nearly
one percentage point due to less price promotions and higher average
retail price.

As part of the shop portfolio enhancement program, during the year,
there was a net closure of four outlets under the Giordano Core Line.
During the same year, one Giordano Ladies shop was closed.

Giordano Ladies had successfuily built a distinctive market position in
Taiwan. It stands out from the rest of the peers for its high quality
products and intimate services. By solidifying its local management team,
Management is confident that it can deliver even better results in 2003.

After the line’s major roll-out in these two years, some of Bluestar
Exchange's products are gradually gaining recognition in the local market.
In the second half of the year, three new outlets were opened.
Management will continue to expand its distribution network, mainly
through hypermarkets.

Management believes the declining trend will be captured in 2003. The
team will focus on meaningfull_y differentiated products by taking
advantage of the global product development platform.
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R ] SINGAPORE

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
HER(BKEET) Sales (HKS millions) 372 330 349 349 234
BYHREEE (Ex) 7 Sales per square foot (HKS) 9,000 9,700 132300 13,800 8500

AHEHT HEE

Comparable store sales

(R2) g ™ (decrease)/increass ** (%) (13%) (5%  48%  (16%)
HEEE (FHR) ™ Saleable floor area fsq. ft) **” 46,000 37,800 32400 24,400 28,000
Mmge Number of stores *** 49 44 35 27 31
E58ga * Number of sales associates ™™ 320 278 254 228 202
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BARABEEVRZERBRDNK » HEEE
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FENTERERAEETEFREITAZD
% REER AU TERHERETELE
TEBUTOCESABREM LR -

EEERE _TE=FRNARAREN—F -
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On weighted average basis

For stores which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

As at December 31

Turnover rose 12.7 percent to HK$372 million, from HK$330 million in
2001. Sales improved significantly in October and November when people
shopping ahead of the implementation of the Goods and Services Tax in
December. Comparable store sales growth improved from -13.4 percent
in 2001 to -7.0 percent in 2002, The negative performance was largely
due to changes in the shopping catchment area. Increase in the number
of shopping malls resulted in diluted foot traffic in the existing shops.

During the year, some of the smaller shops were replaced by some
bigger format and better image shops. Despite the volatile economy and
fickle consumer sentiment, many Asian and European retailers rushed or
expanded into the market aggressively in the second half of the year.
Influx of the new comers had inevitably bided up rental costs in the
major shopping areas.

Management expects 2003 to be another difficult year. With sustained
high unemployment rate, consumer sentiment is likely to remain weak.
This would limit the scope for retailers to pass on the Goods and Services
Tax hike to customers. In order to sustain high gross margin, Management
would work harder on providing meaningfully differentiated and high
value-added products.
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OTHER ESTABLISHED MARKETS

Turnover of our other established markets in 2002 is summarized in the
following table. During the year, all of these markets experienced major
year-on-year gross margin improvement. In aggregate, they are becoming
a more significant contributor to the Group’s turnover and profits. In
2002, these markets together accounted for 8.8 percent of the Group’s
total retail and distribution turnover, compared to 6.8 percent recorded
in 2001.

(LEEaETREL) ERBE BH £H BRe &5t
{in HK$ millions) Malaysia  Australia Thailand Indonesia Total
ZERT-F
Year 2002 114 98 38 46 296
“EE-F
Year 2001 100 64 29 29 222
LHEHEFEZ#IE
Year-on-year increase 14.0% 53.1% 31.0% 58.6% 33.3%
il ) NEW MARKETS
B % Japan

AEBETARR=BAT  EFEELR
Rrm—AURAR - tEHEZATERR
BEEMT - ERARRE SMATZEEES
—TRRFAR MEXFNZERNEHE
REBRD  UEHMATCRACEETEERY -
o EHEEREMTmIHEREEREE
RIS E E_TEZF  URBERERS
BOFLAZEEHEBZARBHEMAE
QhZER MURREZEHTrIGEEHN
BENBEEEA S - EEERGEL
GiordanomB REREZEBINEHNET S
BEREZHLE FAER_ZE=ZFAR:
B ENTHBRAEE-

28
MREBZALECE(ECRILER AH
Bluestar Exchange B #E 2K - T=HMH
ER_ZEZ_FNLAZTEHBH - -ENEEE
BETHEERER  QUEHEERERL
By BERLEE BRUEEEEBEMEE
ZHEEREMERABE—TET - 4Am
EEREYERCBEETNBARN  BEER
NEBRNERTERRERERIRTHEE -
EHAEEABERBN BB -BERRK -
EEEHRERERBNTE 258 - B
DEREENER -

Three new outlets were opened in October. Two of them are located in
Tokyo and one in Osaka. Unlike the first four stores, these new ones
have much smaller store formats, about 1,500 square feet each, and
rental payments are linked to sales performance. Performance of these
new outlets have been meeting Management’s expectation. Sales of the
other four existing stores started to pick up in the fourth guarter. in
2003, the shop located in the Universal Studio (Japan) shopping mall will
be relocated into a higher traffic but smaller format location. The shop
located in Harajuku is likely to be re-formatted in order to reduce fixed
costs. Management is confident that the Giordano brand and product
quality will gain a high level of recognition in the market in the near term.
A prudent expansion plan is planned for 2003.

Germany

The joint venture in Germany was dissolved and the entire 23-outlet
Bluestar Exchange chain was closed on September 30, 2002.
Management made a prudent decision to cut losses at an early stage
due to recognition of the inappropriate distribution channel. The
discontinuation of operation incurred a HK$10 million non-recurring costs.
The brief 18 months of operation in Germany allowed Management to
establish good relationships with some European retaiters and suppliers,
which will be beneficial for the Group's future expansion in Europe, Going
forward, Management will be very cautious towards Europe expansion,
despite frequent enquiries.
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JOINT VENTURES

Korea

Turnover stayed almost at the same level as that of last year. Coupled
with a slower economy and weakening consumer confidence, consumer
spending started to contract dramatically in the fourth quarter. Competition
also stepped up, from predominantly local brands to the recent foreign
entrants. Price promotions were more commonly offered by other retailers
than before. In 2003, Management will strive to sustain its leading market
position and capitalize on the brand’s competitive edge through offering
differentiated and innovative products. Product development team will
work harder to monitor changes in consumer tastes and modify their
designs in a timely manner.

Middle East

Turnover improved 12.7 percent compared to the year before.
Management is pleased with the robust sales growth amid the unstable
situation in Iraq and the recent series of bombing which led to a sudden
drop in tourist arrival, especially in Dubai. After spending lots of efforts in
building the brand in the Middle East, the Giordano brand is now being
recognized as one of the leading casual wear brands in the region. The
Middle East team is one of the forerunners among the Group to practice
customer relationship management to its fullest. Its success was
exemplified by its recent recognition by the Government of Dubai's
Customer Service Excellence Scheme as one of the most outstanding
companies in customer service.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE MANUFACTURING DIVISION

The Manufacturing Division's turnover before elimination of inter-segment
sales was HK$759 million (2001: HK$727 million), a 4.4 percent increase
over the previous year. Gross profit margin improved by
350 basis points, mainly attributable to shifting our fabric sourcing from
Hong Kong agents to fabric mills directly. Operating profit fell to
HK$54 million, from HK$57 million registered in 2001. Profit contraction
was mainly due to decline in commission income as the Group’s
intermediary role is diminishing.

In fiscal year 2002, the Manufacturing Division provided about
26.0 percent (2001: 24.0 percent) of the Retail and Distribution Division's
sourcing requirement.

As part of the Group's plan to divest its manufacturing business, one of
the Group’s wholly-owned manufacturing companies is in the process of
transforming into a trading company which provides a comprehensive
range of value-added services. This transformation should have no material
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

The near-term strategy for the Manufacturing Division is to diversify into
providing value-added services besides pure manufacturing. Management
will work more closely with the clients and will help them to source raw
materials by utilizing its own network. In the meantime, the team will
continue to solicit long term clients in order to diversify its client base
and to drive sales growth. In addition, Management will identify
high-quality factories which they can use to cope with the anticipated
increased orders without adding its own capacity.

The foliowing table shows a breakdown of our manufacturing turnover:

ERE(EFBET)
Exgastk:
r&HE
£=%

BA

Bt

AR

B

HipsuR

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Turnover (HK$ miflions) 759 727 727 585 613
Percentage of turnover to:
The Group 72 70 72 65 58
Third Parties
Japan 23 25 17 15 20
Hong Kong 3 3 5 18 10
Mainland China - - 4 - 1
Korea - 1 2 - 1
Others 2 1 - 2 10
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OUTLOOK

Looking into 2003, Management expects an even tougher business
environment compared to the previous two years. Economies and
consumer sentiment will be worsened if the United States and Irag go
into war. In view of a shrinking customer demand pie in the region, the
Group has to work harder to gain customer share from other retailers.
Sustaining our leading position in the established markets, enhancing
the Group's profitability, and developing new markets are crucial to the
Group’s longevity. In 2003, Management will focus on the following:

(1) Better merchandise and tighter inventory conirol

Product development teams need to be very alert to changes in
consumer tastes and adjust their merchandise in a timely basis.
Product faunches should be carefully planned for in order to avoid
accumulation of excess inventories which will lead to product mark
down. Product differentiation and tight inventory control are key for
survival in the prevalling challenging retail environment. The Group
will continue to adopt just-in-time and quick response systems to
better control product lead time and inventory levels.

(2) Brand image enhancement

Besides offering higher value-added products, the Group will
continue to enhance the visual merchandising of all shops. Cur own
statistics have shown that, better shopping environment and layout
could help to entice customers to spend more time and money in
our shops. An on-going shop portfolio enhancement program will
gnsure that shops located in a non-targeted population will be
phased out. In the established markets, smaller format shops will
be replaced by larger format ones and flagship stores will be
established wherever appropriate. In Hong Kong, the second flagship
store was opened in late September which should help to boost
Hong Kong'’s performance in 2003. In Mainland China, a flagship
store will be opened in one of the prominent shopping districts in
Shanghai towards the end of 2003. In Singapore, bigger format
stores were opened in the key shopping areas while some of the
smaller shops in the residential areas will be consolidated. In addition,
the Group will also allocate sufficient advertising and promotion
budget in brand building campaigns.
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(4)

Improving performance of the younger markets

After operating in Australia for approximately three years, the
operations turned into profits in 2002. In 2003, Management will
continue to penetrate into the mainstream population and better
entrench the Giordano brand in the minds of the Australians. In
Japan, operating losses incurred to date are within budget. With
the existing seven stores, the Group will seek to expand the network
in Tokyo and Osaka carefully. In the meantime, Management will
medify shop formats of the existing stores.

Better usage of information technoclogy

Upon the refinement of the global information technology platform,
all markets can access their respective real time sales figures and
inventory levels. This new and improved system includes an alert
feature, whereby respective users will be reminded of potential
merchandise or inventory problem at an early stage. With proper
data mining, Management and staff can better understand
customers’ tastes and buying patterns. This should help the sales
team to serve customers more effectively and the product
development team to respond more rapidly to changes in customers’
preferences. In addition, with the data collected, the Group can
implement customer relationship management more effectively.
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The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the year
ended December 31, 2002.

RINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal business
of the Group is the retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessories under Giordano, Giordano Ladies, Giordano Junior and
Bluestar Exchange brands. These brands offer basic to modern
fashionable apparel of quality and value. The Group alsc carries on apparel
manufacturing operation, supporting the Group’s retail business and
supplying products to third parties.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group's performance by principal activities and
geographical locations of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2002 is set out in note 2 to the financial statements on
pages 51 to 55.

RESULTS

The results and cash flow of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2002, and the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at that date, are set out in the financial statements on pages
37 to 79.

DIVIDENDS
An interim dividend of 4.5 HK cents per share was paid on
September 11, 2002.

The directors recommend to shareholders the payment of a final dividend
of 4.5 HK cents per share and a special dividend of 10.0 HK cents per
share for the year ended December 31, 2002.

RESERVES
Movements in reserves during the year are set out in the Statement of
Changes in Equity on pages 41 and 42.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2002, the retained profits of the Company together
with the contributed surplus available for distribution amounted to
HK$1,030 million (2001: HK$931 million).

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$0.3 million.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$80 million. Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in
note 11 to the financial statements on pages 63 and 64,

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at
December 31, 2002 are set out in note 28 to the financial statements on
pages 76 to 79.

BT -EHER BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
T8O &R BORROWINGS
W_BEE_E+_A=+-H AEE2ZET  Asat December 31, 2002, the Group's bank loans, overdrafts and other
ER - EXREMERERATERESR borrowings were repayable over the following periods:
BTERREX R
Bank loans Other
(UEEEETAERL) (in HK$ miliions) and overdrafis borrowings
B —FR On demand or within one year $53 $4
—FEMEFAN Between one and two years - 5
$53 $9

ZTEREBERGE
ARBERAKRERELFIENBEREE
BEAERTAZZT -

TERBOHE
ARBBETAMBRERZEAR
BEENE2R3E -

CEERAE

B =
AR ZBRARFRNEDFBEHNFEEBRL
MR ERMFEA7 -

B & &
BRRFABIBERTAIBREREAEER
ZEFEHAREB0EGLE »

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the
Group's five largest suppliers and customers respectively are less than
30 percent.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are shown in note 17 to the financial statements on page €8.

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the movement
in share options of the Company during the year are set out on
pages 80 to 84.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws afthough there are no restrictions against such rights under
the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of
the Company's shares during the year.

DIRECTORS
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton *

Mr. William Garrett BENNETT #

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT *

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, Jp *

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard

Mr. WONG Pak Chuen, Paul
(resigned on February 15, 2003)

Independent non-executive
# Non-executive

Messrs. Lee Peng Fei, Allen and Mah Chuck Cn, Bernard will retire at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting in accordance with Bye-Law 98
of the Company’s Bye-Laws and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

Biographical detalls of the directors of the Company and senior
management of the Group as at the date of this report are set out on
pages 7 to 11.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting do not have any service contract with the Company or
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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DUl FgEazssdR DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
RARHEEAMBLEAMELEITINFNR  None of the directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
XEREIMABMBELALFTATESETHES  inany contract of significance subsisting during or at the end of the year

\\

THEEIHBECEAEZZAN - to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.
DUozBBES DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
RZFETEZEFT-_E=+—-H BFR  Asat December 31, 2002, the interests of the directors and chief executive
TRBEELSQARZEERITROBEXENT In the Issued share capital of the Company were as follows:

EREMERTE

ZERETRE

R&e2z8E

Number of shares

over which options

g BEME B E had been granted which

Director Nature of interest Number of shares remained ouistanding
2iEd e fAaA

Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter Personal 12,708,000 25,000,000
BxE & A

Fung Wing Cheong, Charles Personal 800,000 5,900,000
EN% (EPN

Mah Chuck On, Bernard Personal 479,086 8,840,000
®EAZ A

Wong Pak Chuen, Paul Personal 1,296,000 748,000

BREMBEREN  SEEROTBREZRBE2H  Save as disclosed above, none of the directors and chief executive or
ZATEERERRIKNETRBEAE (EE  their associates had any interests in the share capital of the Company or
H(EEERE) RO ([ZBG) ZHE) ZBEA  its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities
BEPEFETANEAERZKMHE_+\IEHNE  (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (“Ordinance")) which had to be notified
ERARERABARSMERLB 2R (B tothe Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant
ERBAENE=ZF—KIMHEE | BEBE  to section 28 of the Ordinance (including interests which they were
AR BREEEZEZ) RN BEERZIKESR  deemed or taken to have under section 31 of, or Part | of the Schedule

ZThEMAFTRZEREMAZES - to, the Ordinance) or which were required, pursuant to section 29 of the

Ordinance, t0 be entered in the register referred to therein.

DO ABRBREOE 2 DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS FROM RIGHTS TO
S ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
BRENFEOERIACEMBEMMERI Save as disclosed in the Share Option Information set out on pages 80

AR EXTQUMNBLAIERMETIE  to 84, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
AZH  BEAQCAESREEZEMEKAF  subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
WTABRZFRUEBEBEAR AR EMEE  Company or any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 to
2RO ESmMERS - acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures

of the Company or any other body corporate.
33
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS

So far as the directors are aware, no parties were, directly or indirectly,
interested in ten percent or more of the issued share capital of the
Company as at December 31, 2002 as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under section 16(1) of the Ordinance.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into
or existed during the year.

COMPLIANCE WITKH CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with the Code of
Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) throughout
the year, except in relation to guideline 7: as non-executive directors of
the Company are appointed for a term expiring upon their retirement by
rotation as required by the Company’s Bye-Laws; and guideling 11: as a
matter of the Company policy, remuneration of directors is dealt with by
a Compensation Committee appointed by the board of directors of the
Company and presently it comprises an executive director,
two independent non-executive directors and an independent board
advisor.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee since 1998 in
accordance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules. Two meetings of the Audit Committee were held during
the year to review and advise the board of directors on the Group's
financial reporting process and internal controls. As at the date of this
report, the Audit Committee comprises the three independent
non-executive directors of the Company.

AUDITORS

PricewaternouseCoopers, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board
LAU KWOK KUEN, PETER
Chairman

Hong Kong, March 13, 2003
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EABHMUY  FRAZEHBELIEH
& BARR BEEZEEER RAZE
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability}

We have audited the financial statements on pages 37 to 79 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principies generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

it is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the
Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to-whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our
opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our dpinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at December 31, 2002
and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 13, 2003
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
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BE_RE-_F+_A=+—ALEFE
For the year ended December 31, 2002

5

(HEEEETAER) (In HKS millions) Note i 2002 | 2001
gem Turnover 2 $3,588 $3,479
HERR Cost of sales (1,911) | (1,935)
EH Gross profit 1,677 1,544
Hapliam Other revenue 2 98 ! 127
SHEHER Distribution expense (84) ! (928)
EEER ~ Administrative expense (155) (137)
HibREER Other operating expense i (251) (234)

e aAg . . ‘
AR Operating profit 23 i

-REETS - Existing markets ‘ 402 || 378

-EZEm5 - Germany market 2(c) (27) (6)

375 372

REERFR Finance expense 4 (4) @)
FEIA & 2 Rlia R Share of profits of associated companies 85 99
BR 7 AT i 7 Profit before taxation 456 467
HE Taxation 7 {e1) | (79)
BREERN Profit after taxation ! 365 | 388
LEBRREES Minority interests (24) (11)
R e R Profit attributable to shareholders 8 $ 341 $ 377
& 8 Dividends 9 $ 274 $ 202
BlRAF Earnings per share 10

- N Basic 23.7 ¢ 26.3 ¢

% Diluted 23.5¢ 26.0 ¢

S — |

37
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BALANCE SHEETS

—EF-F+-AE=+—18
December 31, 2002

£ Group 2 7 Company
M5z ‘
(UBEEETAENL) (In HK$ millions) Note 2002 ' 2001 E 2002 | 2001
: : F
EE ASSETS ; ; j
ERBEE Non-current assets E ,
BEEE Fixed assets A . $ 623, § 665 ; & 198 § 203
W B AR Interest in subsidiaries 12 - - | 1078 1,014
b NS £ Interest in associated companies 13 E 261 | 203 o -
HETEREMNHE Rental deposit and prepayment % 189 . 94 | - -
| ‘ f '
1,073 E 962 i 1,276 L 1,217
. | F f '
RBEE Current assets t ! 5 !
e Inventories 15 | 252 283 - -
FE W BR 3K Trade receivables 16 136 126 - -
HUEWRR Tk Other receivables, deposits and ; ‘% | ;
B RE prapayments : 286 JL‘J 421 | 3, 16
ReRR1THEE Cash and bank balances 25 | 667 ! 579 | 351 | 273
| 18610 1400 | 354 289
. o ‘ ‘
BERE Total assets : $2,414 ; $2,371 $1,8630 . $1,506
P ! ! h
i b i |
BExRERE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES # I | I
‘ ‘ |
RERGHE Capital and reserves g i :
LN Share capital 17 ; $ 72, $ 2 | ¢ 72, 8% 72
fié Reserves 18 | 1,587 \\ 1486 | 1,287 1253
BIER S Proposed dividends 9 | 208! 137 | 208 187
| | ; 1‘
| 1,868 1695 1 1,568 1462
] "
SEBRER Minority interests l 81 51 - -
/ i o ‘
ERBASL Non-current liabilities ] E |
EHAR Long-term liabilities 19 51 14 | - | -
FEa Current liabilities | r
FERER Trade payables 20 209 331 -
HEHMETRRENER Other payables and accruals 177 158 F ‘
EHEEZREHD Current portion of long-term { ! :
liabilities 19 4| 5 | - | -
BTERRER Bank loans and overdrafts 25 53 84 i 53 | 35
HIE Taxation 7 37 33 - -
480 611 E 62 | 44
.; ; !
MEERAM Total equity and liabiities $2,414 | $2,371 | $1,680 |  $1,50
O j
glEs BAR
LAU KWOK KUEN, PETER MAN CHUCK ON, BERNARD
EE EZ
Director Director

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BE_2R_F+ZA=+-BLFE
For the year ended December 31, 2002

s

(UBEEETBER) (in HKS millions) Note 2002 | 2001
ph =g Operating activities:
B 3 AT % 7 Profit before taxation $456 $467
HE Adjustments for:
FE (5 B2 0 )5 Share of profits of associated companies (85) (99
BrEERE Depreciation of fixed assets 113 | 111
L2 WA Interest income () (17)
BITERFE Interest on bank loans 1
BREMREZME Interest element of a finance lease 3 3
EERE Written off of goodwill i -
WEBHERARZ Written off of premium on acquisition :

it {8 5 of associated companies -
HEBRTEEZEER Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 13 |
FEZRL Decrease in inventories 39 20
FEM AR R HAEWE - Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables,

e RBNMKE other receivables, deposits i

2R (E ) and prepayments 17 | (75)
MR - HMEMAR (Decreass)/increase in trade payables, !

LERGERZ other payables and

(B4 g m accruals (95) 30
BETHFREEZHE Cash generated from operations 546 446
ERHE Interest paid (1) (1)
EBEREZHE Interest element of finance lease payments (3)‘ (3)
EREBRER Hong Kong profits tax paid (18)} (20)
BEfENEE Overseas tax paid (43) (43)
BEXBIAERARE  WNet cash inflow from operating activities $487 | $379
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

E-RF-E+-_B=t+—BiLEE
For the year ended December 31, 2002

Bt &
(UBEEETRER) (In HKS millions) Note %} 2002 | 2001
BEXH. Investing activities: f
HERATEE Purchase of fixed assets $(80); $(332)
|
HEBTEEZHRA Proceeds from sale of fixed assets ; 2] 1
BEMBARZER Purchase of interest in subsidiaries ' - ; )
METSREMNREBEZEMN Increase in rental deposit and prepayment 3; (95). (94)
Bl & Interest received : 9 17
BUEE RTINS Dividends received from associated companies | 11 | 9
FREB=@ANLLEEE Decrease of bank deposits with maturity } !
ZHROTHERZ AL over three months from date of deposits 3! 152
] "

. |
RELB2ESHEFHE  Net cash outflow from investing activities ;1 (150): (248)
BREEBAZ Net cash inflow before

ReHARE financing activities 331 | 131
BEBER: Financing activities: 24 ‘
BEMEREZELBS  Capital element of finance lease payments (5) (4)
EBEVEBREER Repayment of minority shareholder’s loan 4 -
BITRAZBA Proceeds from issue of share capital 7 8
HIEHRITER New bank loans 23 47
EEFTER Repayment of bank loans (71)5 )
ENLVHBRERE Dividends paid to minority shareholders (16} -
BERE Dividends paid (202) (222)
BEXEzBSREBRE  Net cash outflow from financing activities (268)] (172)
BeRASEE Increase/{decrease) in cash ,

2 RD) and cash equivalents 63 | (41)
FPRERERE Cash and cash equivalents at 1

ZELEE the beginning of the vear 537 | 591
SEEERHEH Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 11 (13

i
ERBEERRS Cash and cash equivalents at ; E

SELEH the end of the year 25 . sett $ 537
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2002 % #
B REBEBRLXF
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BE-_FF_F+-A=+—HLLFE
For the year ended December 31, 2002

(2) Group
g5 HuHE
RERE (it 18)
S VY] Capital REEE EIRE Other  HEHH
Share Contributed  redemption Share  Exchange  reserves  Retained &8
(HEREELEEN) (In HKS milions) capital surplus feserve  premium reserve  (Note 18) profits Total
RIE52E-F-H Al January 1, 2002 7 $383 83 $456 ${125) $121 $1m9 $1,695
EERENRER: Profit for the year dealt with by;
ALERKEBAT Company and subsiciaries - - - - - - 285 285
2204 Associated companies - - - - - - 56 56
REERENEREN Issue of shares under
28B4 share cption scheme - - - 7 - - - 7
ZEF-FRERENEE 2001 fingl and special dividends
(e (Note 9) - - - - - - {137) (137
RECEOERS(HE Y 2002 interim dividend (ote ) - - - - - - (65) (85)
ERERER Transfer to other reserves - - - - - i) 1 -
EMEBAFR Fxchange adjustment on
HRIREZ iranslafion of cverseas
ER%% subsidiaries and branches - - - - n - - 2
BZ88-F+ZFZ1-0  AMDecember 31, 2002 872 $383 $3 $463 $(%8) $126 8919 $1,868
BB Dealt with by: i
ARARKELT Company and subsidiaries $72 $383 $3 $463 $(99) $12 13 $1,568
%‘“”T Associated companies - - - - - 114 186 300
RZB8-E+ZBZ+-0 At December 3t, 2002 s $383 $ $463 $(98) $126 $919 $1,668
ZEF-E2uRETAT: The comparative figures for 2001 are set out as follows:
- RvBid
L (i 18)
k% BARH Capital  RHEA EXBE Other  HEHH
Share Contributed  redemption Share  Exchange  reserves  Retained At
HEXBELAEN) (In HKS millons) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve  [Note 1) profits Total
R-EE-£-F-f At January 1, 2001 72 5383 $3 5448 § (99) § 90 $661 $1558
AEREHEER Profit for the ysar dealt with by:
ERFRHELF Company and subsidiaries - - - - - - 308 308
Bgay - Associated companies - - - - - - 69 £9
REBRERERER Issue of shares under
B8 share option scheme - - - 8 - - - 8
CESSERGRETRE 2000 finel and special dvidends - - - - - - (157) {157)
ZEZ-E0ERE(EE ) 2001 interim dividend (Note 9) - - - - - - {65) {65)
EREES Transter to other reserves - - - - - Rl (37 -
BRELER Exchange adiustment on
FRAREL iranslation of overseas
EiER subsidiaries and branches - - - - {26) - - 26)
RIZE-FTZF=T-8  AtDecember 31, 2001 §72 $383 83 8456 §(125) §127 §77¢ $1,695
EER Dealt with by:
ELIRMEBLA Company and subsidiaries $72 $383 $3 $456 81125 $ 12 $650 $1,451
BEAH Associated companies - - - - - 115 129 244
RZBR-F7252+-8 Al December 3t, 2001 §72 $383 $ 8456 $(125) $127 $779 §1,695
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BE_FFF+AR=T—BLEE
For the year endzd December 31, 2002

(b) BF (b) Company
Bx
TE#E
BE  GARS Capital RHEE RERN
Share Contributed redemption Share  Retained Bt
(HEBEETAER) (In HK$ millions) capital surplus reserve  premium profits Total
R-EE_E-R-8 At January 1, 2002 $72 $540 $3 $456 $391 $1,462 .
AEE ST Profit for the year - - - - 301 301
REBREHEMET lssue of shares under
2B share option scheme - - - 7 - 7 ‘
“EE-ERER 2001 final and
BRGE (M) special dividends {Note 9) - - - - {137) (137) .
“RT_£4BRA 2002 interim dividend
(3 9) (Note 9) - - - - (65) (65) |
|
R-Z88:ZH+-8=+-H At December 31, 2002 $72 $540 $3 $463 $490 $1,568
“ER-E2UEYFERT The comparative figures for 2001 are set out as follows:
&%
EIER=1
BE  GAR& Capital RHEE HERA
Share Contributed redemption Share  Retained &t
(HAEEETBER) {in HK$ millions) capital surplus reserve  premium profits Total
RZZBT-£-f-H At January 1, 2001 $72 $540 $3 $448 $135 $1,198
FER T Profit for the year - - - - 478 478
REERESBMEN Issue of shares under
2 share option scheme - - - 8 - 8
“ETRERER 2000 final and
FHKE special dividends - - - - (157) (157)
ZEE-FRHRE 2001 interim dividend
(Hist 9) (Note 9) - - - - (65) (85)
RZZE-F+-A=1—B At December 31, 2001 §72 $540 $3 $436 $391 $1,462
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M % # R W &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ZRF-_F+A=+—8
December 31, 2002

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in'the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below:

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply
with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants ("HKSA"). The financial statements are prepared under
the historical cost convention.

In the current year, the Group has changed certain of its accounting
policies following its adoption of the following Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) issued by the HKSA which are effective
for accounting years commencing on or after January 1, 2002:

SSAP 1 (revised)
SSAP 11 (revised)
SSAP 15 (revised)
SSAP 33

SSAP 34

Presentation of financial statements
Foreign currency translation

Cash flow statements
Discontinuing operations

Employee benefits

The Group has adopted these new and revised standards-in the
accounting pelicies below, and such adoption has no material impact
on the prior years’ accounts.

Basis of consolidation

{iy The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
December 31, 2002,

(i) All material intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

(i) The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are dealt with in the consolidated profit and loss account
from or up to the effective dates of acquisition or disposal.

(iv) The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s
share of its net assets together with any unamortized goodwili
or negative goodwill which was not previously charged or
recognized in the consolidated profit and foss account.

(v) Minority interests represent the interests of outside sharehclders
in the operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.
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{c)

(d)

(e)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls more than 50 percent of its voting power or issued share
capital or controls the composition of its board of directors or have
power to govern its financial and operating policies.

Investments in subsidiaries are carried in the Company's balance
sheet at cost, less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary, in
which an equity interest is held for the long-term and significant
influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share
of the results of associated companies for the year, and the
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of net assets
of the associated companies and also the balance of unamortized
premium on acquisition.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group's share of the net assets of the acquired
subsidiary/associated company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwilll on acquisitions is included in intangible assets and is
amortized using the straight-line method over its estimated useful
life to a maximum period of 20 years. However, any impairment
arising on such goodwill is accounted for in the year the impairment
takes place. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of goodwill is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of a subsidiary or an associated company
includes the unamortized balance of goodwill relating tc the company
disposed of, or the related goodwill written off against reserves to
the extent it has not previously been calculated in the profit and loss
account.

NAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ZEFF+=-_A=+—-8
December 31, 2002

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)

(f) Fixed assetls

M

(i)

Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.

Leasehold fand and buildings, leasehold improvements and other
fixed assets are stated at cost less accumutated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the
purchase price of the asset and other costs incurred to bring
the asset into its existing use.

Depreciation of leasehold land is calculated to write off its cost
over the unexpired period of the lease.

Depreciation of leasehoid buildings and improvements is
calculated to write off their carrying amounts over the unexpired
periods of the leases or their expected useful lives to the Group
whichever is shorter. An asset's carrying amount is the amount
at which it is included in the balance sheet, whether at cost or
valuation, after deducting accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated to write off their costs
on the straight-line basis over their expected useful lives to the
Group. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Plant and machinery 20%

20% - 25%
20% - 25%
20% - 25%

Motor vehicles
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal working
condition are charged to the profit and loss account.
Improvement works are capitalized and depreciated over their
expected useful lives to the Group.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(vil) At each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of fixed assets

are reviewed in order to assess whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an
impairment loss is recognized to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount, such impairment losses are recognized in
the profit and loss account,

{viii) The gain or loss on disposal of fixed asset is the difference

between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, and is recognized in the profit and loss account.

(g) Assets under leases

(i)

(i)

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group alt the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the fair value of the
asset is recorded together with the obligation, excluding the
interest element, to pay future rentals.

Payments to the lessor are treated as consisting of capital and
interest elements. Finance charges are charged to the profit
and loss account in proportion to the capital balance outstanding.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter
of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases. Rental payments applicable tc such operating
leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-
line basis over the lease periods.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—BF_F+-R=+—-R
December 31, 2002

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Inventories

(1

(i

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and is arrived at as
follows:

(} Raw materials and purchased goods — invoiced prices plus
procurement costs.

(i), Work in progress and finished goods - cost of direct materials,
direct labor and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads.

Net realizable value is the price at which inventories can be sold in
the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of
realization and, where appropriate, the cost of conversion from their
existing state to a finished condition.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is calculated under the liability method in respect
of timing differences which can reasonably be expected to crystallize
in the foreseeable future. Future deferred tax benefits are not
recognized unless their realization is assumed beyond reasonable
doubt.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Except as noted below, exchange differences are dealt
with in the profit and loss account.

In prior years, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries and
branches at the year end are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising on the translation of share capital (including
long-term loans which are as permanent as equity in nature) and
opening reserves of these entities are taken directly to exchange
reserve. With effect from January 1, 2002, the Group adopted a
revised accounting policy of translating the profit and loss accounts
of overseas subsidiaries and branches at an average rate for the
year, in order to comply with SSAP 11 (revised).
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

(k) Revenue recognition

{iy Revenue in respect of goods sald is recognized on the basis of
goods sold and delivered.

(i) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding and the interest
rates applicable.

(i) Commission income is recognized when services are rendered.

{ivy Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis.

{v) Operating lease rental income is recognized on a straight-line
basis.

{vi) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment
is established.

() Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the
year in which they are incurred.

(m) Employee benefits

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan, the Group
operates defined contributions schemes and, if applicable,
participates in central defined contribution provident fund schemes
for all qualified employees. The assets of the said schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently administered
funds. Contributions to these schemes are made by both the
employers and employees at rates ranging from four percent to
twenty percent on the employees’ salary.

The Group's contributions to the mandatory provident fund scheme
and defined contribution plan are expensed as incurred and, if
applicable, are reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the scheme or the plan prior to vesting fully in the
contributions.
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December 31, 2002

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{m) Employee benefils (continued)

(n)

{o)

(p)

A branch of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, East Jean
Limited, in Taiwan participates in a central defined benefit pension
scheme ("East Jean Scheme”) providing benefits to all employees in
accordance with the Labor Standards Law (as amended) in Taiwan.
The Group has an obligation to ensure that there are sufficient funds
in the East Jean Scheme to pay the benefits earned. The branch
currently contributes at two percent of the total salaries as determined
and approved by the relevant government authorities. The assets of
the East Jean Scheme are invested by the Central Trust of China.

Cash flow statement

The presentation and classification of items in the cash flow statement
have been changed due to the the adoption of SSAP 15 (revised).
As a result, cash flow during the year has been reclassified by
operating, investing and financing activities. For the year ended
December 31, 2001, net cash outflow from taxation and interest
paid of HK$67 miltion have been reclassified as operating cash flow,
dividend and interest received of HK$26 million have been reclassified
as investing cash flow and dividend paid of HK$222 million has
been reclassified as financing cash flow.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly fiquid investment
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash without
notice. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank overdrafts and advances
from banks repayable within three months from the date of the
advance.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or
constructive cbligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
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(r)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary
reporting format and geographical as the secondary reporting format,

Segment assets consist primarily of fixed assets, rental deposit and
prepayment, inventories, receivables and operating cash. Segment
liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as
taxation and certain corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to fixed assets, including additions resulting
from acquisitions through purchases of subsidiaries.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on
the country in which the customer is located. Total assets and capital
expenditure are where the assets are located.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognized because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be
recognized as a provision.
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December 31, 2002

2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION
The principal business of the Group is retailing and distribution of
casual apparel and accessories under Giordano, Giordano Ladies,
Giordano Junior, Bluestar Exchange brands. The Group also carries
on apparel manufacturing operation, supporting the Group's retail
business and supplying products to third parties.

Turnover and revenue recognized during the year are as follows:

g0
‘ Group
(SBEEELAER) (in HK$ millions) :1 2002 . 2001
gxg Turnover :
ZERDHEEBZ Sales revenue from retailing
EERA and distribution operations . $3,375 : $3,262
BREBZ Sales revenue from
HEBA manufacturing operations ; 213 | 217
4
$3,588 | $3,479
—
H ity 28 Other revenue | |
FI2 M A Interest income 8 0 ‘ $ 17
BEBA Commission income 1 9 29
BEWA Rental income L 20 . 19
BEr WA Royalty income 22 ‘ 19
Efb A Other income 38 ! 43

$ 98  § 127
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(a) TEBERX -RBIHER

BEERIB

INFORMATION (continued)

2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

(a) Primary reporting format - business segments

SERNHEE EEES
Retail and BRER Other BEEE =31
Distribution ~ Manufacturing  Operation  Eliminations Group
(UEEBEETBRER) (In HK§ mifions) 2002 2002 2002 éDbZ 2002
gy Turnover
HoEE External sales $3,375 $213 $ - $ -
AREEE Inter-segment sales - 546 - (546)
$3,375 $759 § - $(546) $3,588 *
TREL Segment results
S8R Operating profit $ 310 $ 54 $ 6 $ 5 § 315
BEER Finance expense ()
BREERFEF Share of profits of }
associated companies 8
BRHAER Profit before taxation : 456
WA Taxation ; {91)
BREEN Profit after taxation ‘ 365
PRRERR Minority interests : (24)
BREEGEH Profit attributable to shareholders $ 341
43 Assets ‘ :
e - [ .
AREE Segment assets | $1,508 $293 $351 $2,153 |
SELAEE Interest in associated companies ‘: § 261 261
| 1
BEE Total assets * $2.414
a8 Liabilities 1,
AEHEE Segment liabilities $ 266 $120 $ 386
ROEMZER Unallocated corporate liabilies | 99 ¢
1 i
BEE Total fiabilities $ 485
HeER Other information
BREH (K 1) Capital expenditure {Note 11) $ 718 $ 2 $ 80’
BEREEFE(HE Q) Depreciation {Note 3} § 904 $ 19 $ 113

NHRHERELFEBERRNET R
SERBGRUEEREME=FEFE

Lt e

of the Group.

Inter-segment sales were conducted in the normal course of business
at prices and terms comparable to the other third party customers

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002

2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

B E () INFORMATION (continued)
(a) TEREER (B HER {a) Primary reporting format - business segments
(£D) {continued)
SELAEER Hipgg
Retail and HBRER Other BHE =3
Distribution ~ Manufacturing  Operation  Eliminations Group
(UBEBEETAEN) (in HKS millions) 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
o2 Turnover
HohEE External sales $3,262 $217 $ - s -
AHEEE Inter-segment sales - 510 - (510)
$3,262 $727 $ - $(510) $3.479
TREL Segment results
GERA Operating profit $ 297 $ 57 $ 12 $ 6 5
REER Finance expense (4)
BIEEELERH Share of profits of
associated companies 99
BEEA Profit before taxation 467
HE Taxation (79)
BRERHN Profit after taxation 388
PEREER Minority interests (11)
BREEGHH Profit attributable to shareholders $ 377
BE Assets
NHEE Segment assets $1,548 $347 $273 $2,168
BENAER Interest in associated companies $ 203 203
BEE Total assets $2,371
=Rt Liabilities
FHER Segment liabilties $ 367 $122 $ 489
RAEZEE Unallocated corporate liabilities 136
286 Total liabilities $ 625
HAeaH Other information
ARitxd Capital expanditure $ 32 $ 8 $ 334
ExEERE (Fi3) Depreciation {Note 3) $ 89 $ 2 $ 11
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b) REBEXX-HLESHESR

B E RSB

2. TURNQVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format - geographical
segments

BExuxid REE

R4 Capital Total
Turnover  expenditure assets
(UENETETEELD) (In HK$ millions) . 2002 2002 2002 |
o B A Mainland China ' $ 882 $10 § 791
EiE Hong Kong . 784 18 716
2k Taiwan . 677 30 251
# M0 k% Singapore 372 9 165
7 Korea 202 - -1
=l Japan 200 5 61"
EfmE (M3 200) Other territories (Note 2(c)) 491 11 169
| $3,588 $80 $2,153 |
MENTES Interest in associated 5
companies ! 261 !
}
BEE Total assets ; $2,414 :
BEEMXH GEE
= Capital Total
Turnover  expenditure assets
(UBEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2001 2001 2001
PR AR Mainland China $ 808 $ 28 $ 752
5% Hong Kong 775 223 829
a& Taiwan 746 32 257
N Singapore 330 7 134
g2 Korea 243 - -
Bx Japan 194 14 61
Hibi B (B3 2(c)) Other territories (Note 2(c)) 383 30 135
$3,479 $334 $2,168
X RN = Interest in associated
companies 203
BMEE Total assets $2,371

ARBEUEBRED CENELERBEE
HUPEEREAER WU TEIEER

RwEEH D 2B -

—_—

There is no major disparity in the ratios between turnover and profit
in relation to the above geographical locations, hence no analysis
was presented on profit contributions from the above geographical
locations.
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2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

()

INFORMATION (continued)

The joint venture in Germany was dissolved and the entire 23-outlet
Bluestar Exchange chain was closed on September 30, 2002. The
turnover of Germany market of HK$21 million (2001: HK$13 million)

was included in the other territories.

3. 030 B 0 3. OPERATING PROFIT
£0
Group
(UEBEEEETRER) (In HK$ millions) ‘ 2002 ; 2001
f ;
KERANCHKRTHEE The operating profit is F ;
stated after charging: H »
i Auditors’ remuneration { $ 2 $ 2
BEERTEENE Depreciation of owned fixed assets E 110 108
REEEZEEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets t *
held under finance leases i 3. 3
BERE Written off of goodwill ( g -
WERELRRBZEBHE Written off of premium on acquisition |
of associated companies - 2
TE/E BOE- Operating lease rentals in respect of

ITEREREZ retail shops, office premises,

KENHEER factories and warehouses 509 461
LEEATEECEER Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 13 3
B I (FfeE 5) Staff costs (Note 5) 517 501
¥EEA and after crediting:

TREELORSE Net income arising from
Bz AT the temporary transfer of
export guota entitiements $ 9

[ $ 3

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 & #
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NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—FFF+RAE=+—8
December 31, 2002

4. R BT EE 4. FINANCE EXPENSE
£0
Group
(UEBEBETHREMD) {in HK$ millions) ; 2002 2001
BEREZFE Interest element of finance leases h 83 $3
|
RITEFF B Interest on bank loans 1 1
1} 84 84
5. 1 T & %= 5. STAFF CQOSTS
£0
Group
(NEEEETREN) (in HK$ millions) | 2002 2001
HeRkIE (BEESEHD) Salaries and wages ‘
(including directors’ emoluments) ; $489 : $476
RIS - REHERGE Pension cost - defined i :
contribution plans ! 28 23
Birg - AEBEFEE Pension cost - defined L ‘
benefits plans f - 2
%
! :
- 8517 $501
REFEER BZTHUREEFKEZE During the year, the unvested benefits utilized by the employers to
EEREFAEBETEL(ZEE—F reduce the level of contributions was HK$0.5 million (2001:
EE-TER) RZFEZF-_F+=A8 HK$1 milion). As at December 31, 2002, the amounts of the unvested
=T—H HEUHRFEAZKE ‘%EX benefits available to be utilized for the following year was
HARABEENBET(ZEE—F : BK HK$0.09 million (2001: HK$0.13 million).
T=Z87) °
58
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—E¥-F+-A=+—4
December 31, 2002

m

6. T DR E AN 6. DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
A4 EMOLUMENTS
(a) TEB& {a) Directors’ emoluments
RAFER AARFESIAzHEE The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the
BAOT Company during the year are as follows:
(WEEEBRAEN) (In HKE milions) 2002 2001
ik Fees : $ 1 $ 1
Hi B Other emoluments: : |
ZXEE - BREH Basic salaries, housing ! i
HEft R REDE R allowances, other allowances ) ‘
and benefits in kind ; i3 13
fe4 Bonuses | 12 10
BREHER Pension contributions -] -
KEBOREE Compensation for loss of office - 4
L 826 $28
rE BB 2EERSBRBERT Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$1 million
BYFEHNESZEE-BET {2001: HK$1 million) paid to independent non-executive directors.
(ZZZE-F:BB-BET) -
REFER  FRREZEETROEZ During the year, options to subscribe for shares of the Company
BREZE SRR EFRNZBRE exercised and granted to the directors are disclased under Share
AR o Option Information section of this annual report.
57
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—RE-F+ZA=Z+—H
December 21, 2002

6. T REHETEAR 8.
Ll & (2
(a) TEME (LD (a)

EEHEBHUT - M EXRFESE
EMBFELIEERUZERIELRL
TR ELTEERBERESEIEER
ARRABROHMESAKEES IHE

DIRECTCRS’' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The emoluments of the directors are set out below. The emoluments
represent the amounts paid to or receivable by the directors while
being directors of the Company in the respective fiscal years and do
not include the benefits derived or to be derived from the options
granted under the share option scheme to acqguire the shares of the

Company.
Bedn TEYE
Emoluments bands Number of directors
i 2002 | 2001
i |
HK$ !
0 - 1,000,000 31 4
1,000,001 - 1,500,000 | 1! 1
1,500,001 - 2,000,000 - ' 1
2,000,001 - 2,500,000 1 -
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 -
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 1! 1
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 ‘ 1 2
13,000,001 - 13,500,000 ‘ - 1
14,500,001 - 15,000,000 1 -
[‘ 8! 10

REEER YREF(ZFT-F:
— ) REEBOIME (ZFTT—F: 5%

e —

BB, -

During the year, no director {2001: one) waived part of the
emoluments (2001: HK$2 million).

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
% R AR D
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(b}

SUROETCTHEHAN
Bl & ()

LUBEHRE
ARBINSESFRETREENN
“EE-5 R EE HBecHE
ERLRBRE -RAEFER [ F
BT (ZFF—F: —U)RIFHEE
MEe@eBEMT

(UBRBEEBRAEL)

6.

(b)

BB ¥} %k M &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ZERZE+-_/A=+—8

December 31, 2002

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include four (2001: four) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
payable to the remaining one (2001: one) individual during the year
are as follows:

(in HKS milfions) 2002 2001

EXFS  BERY -
Htp 2R REDKE

BTREFBREEHSENRENT :

B4 Al

Emoluments bands

Basic salaries, housing
allowances, other allowances
and benefits in kind $2 $2

Bonuses - -

Pension contributions - -

$2 $2

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individual fell within
the following bands:

AR
Number of individual
T |

2002 ! 2001

-E
HK$
1,500,001 - 2,000,000
2,000,001 - 2,500,000

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 % %
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—BBE-F+R=+—H
December 31, 2002

7. B I

7. TAXATION
GERARRAZHEILA The charge for taxation in the consolidated profit and loss account
represents:
£0
Group
(UEEEE T REN) (In HKS millions) : 2002 2001
AARMWELAT - Company and subsidiaries:
BHEFER Hong Kong profits tax $18 . $18
A INR TR Overseas taxation : 44 33
Baeng . Associated companies:
BN Overseas taxation . 29 | 30
1"
$91 $79

BERERAIHER

The amount of taxation in the balance sheet represents:

£0 YN
Group Company
(AEEBETAREN) (in HK® millions) ;2002 2001 2002 2001
EEHMEH Hong Kong l |
profits tax ¢ %10 $6 ¢ $- $-
FINRIE Overseas | 1
taxation ’ 27 27 | - -

AARRAEANBAT I HERRA
RAFEENESHBA BT R
EHEERENEBRERS 2 A
(ZET-F BEHZ+HNHE -

ARBRAEERERREFNRAELRAR
GiordanoBi B2 BiTHER - ZHRELEW
GEARBRACER  LT2BRBNIBE
WEMA -

HORENEEZMBRARZMNERER
REERANBRZEEZHEMAE -

ARERGERAYEEARBEZELER
IE o

$37 1 333 . $- ¢

The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong
subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of taxation of
16.0 percent (2001: 16.0 percent) to the estimated assessable profits
earned in or derived from Hong Kong during the year.

The Group has claimed deduction on certain royalty payments on
the use of Giordano trademark. The claim has been fully settled with
the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department and has been fully
reflected in the financial statements.

Taxaticn on the profits of other subsidiaries operating overseas is
calculated at the rates applicable in the respective jurisdictions.

The Group did not have material unprovided deferred taxation at the
palance sheet date.

GIORDANO INTERMNATIONAL LIMITED
ERREBRAERLZST
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December 31, 2002

8 BRUEBAN 8. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

BREGEEZEARFABE=EOT
—BEL(ZZE—F BE-B+T+t
BET)  ERHAKARZMEREEHS
MABE=-BE-—EEL(-2T—F:
BENELTNBEL)  TAEREH
BAR RSB _BATEL(ZS
T4 BENBEATZEET)  EBE
ARRZHBREATA -

Included in the Group’s consolidated profit of HK$341 miltion (2001:
HK$377 million) attributable to shareholders of the Company is
HK$301 million {2001: HK$478 million), including dividends from
subsidiaries of HK$280 million (2001: HK$463 million) which is dealt
with in the Company’s own financial statements.

9. B2 0. DIVIDENDS
BEOT : Dividends are as follows:
(UEEEETREN) (In HK$ miflions) 2002 2001
FHBRE-ERAEENHEAMW interim dividend - 4.5 HK cents
(ZEZ-F : GRAKNERW) (2001: 4.5 HK cents) per share $ 65 $ 65
RERE-REBEERE Final dividend - proposed
BRESRkEE T A after balance sheet date
(ZET - ERAEEM@EIW of 4.5 HK cents
(2001: 4.5 HK cents) per share 65 65
HRRE-REERE Special dividend - proposed
BREBRES—A after balance sheet date
(ST EREERW of 10.0 HK cents
(2001: 5.0 HK cents) per share 144 72
$274 $202

—FLEZEZAT-HBNZERE
BLE EEERRARBHIRE AR
AEREBOHERILRER —& E
BERSALERAUBZBRARRABRE
HRE  ERRBEE_ST=ZF+2A
ST -RALFEEZMBBRRARR

At the board meeting held on March 13, 2003, the directors declared
final and special dividends of 4.5 HK cents and 10.0 HK cents per
share respectively. These proposed dividends are not reflected as a

g 5%

dividend payable in the financial statements, but will be reflected in
the financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2003.

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 & % GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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—EREE=-F-ZR=+—8°
December 31, 2002

10. BERET 10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

SREFREERANEAFEREE
EEAENER=ZROT-2E8R
(ZFF—F: B¥ZELTLEET
idE -

BREABMNDREERZRNEEIRG
ZNEFHRETRE=TAEATH
ENTB+ABR(CZEE-F: 1@
BEZTEEL+LENTLE=+=R)
mat& -

BREFBMNDETRE=TAERT
BEAFZBEZTAR(ZET—F: +
ME=FTEELT+EETEE=+=
) BHEFRERITRMG 2 METHR
g OMEBRBEALFBREFER
HzmBRTEBRESCIEMRY
LR zNETFHRE-F=85=+n
ENFLEA+ER(ZES—F: —F
LERNTZEBATAEZF=RHE -

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$341 million {2001: HK$377 million).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average of
1,438,649,229 shares (2001: 1,434,774,732 shares) in issue during
the year.

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,438,649,229 shares
{2001: 1,434,774,732 shares) which is the weighted average number
of shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average of
13,394,797 shares (2001: 17,928,933 shares) deemed to be issued
if all outstanding share options granted under the share option
scheme of the Company had been exercised.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& o B E R 2 F
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—RF-EFE+-/=+—8B
December 31, 2002

11. T BE 1{. FIXED ASSETS
£0 Group
HENELE
g BEgl
BBAERE
*AEBZ o ~ Leasehold
I#EEF IHRETF improvements,
Freehold Leasehold HBRERH furniture, AE
_ fand & land & Plant & fixtures & office Motor A%
(HEERELAEN) {ln HKS millons} building  buildings  machinery equipment  vehicles  Total
REE Cost
R-E2Z-£-5-81 At January 1, 2002 $35 $431 $78 $526 $17  $1,087
BREZE Transtation difference - - - 9 - 9
HE Additions - - - 78 2 80
HE Disposals - - {13) (75) (2) (90)
RZBE-F+-A=+-H0 At December 31, 2002 $35 $431 $65 $538 $17  $1,086
2RFE Accumulated depreciation
R-BE-%5-7-8 At January 1, 2002 $5 $ 26 $58 $321 $12 § a2
REEE Translation difference - - - 3 - 3
AENE Charge for the year - 13 6 9 2 113
HE Disposals - - (12) 62) 0l (75)
RZFF-E+-AZ+-8 At December 31, 2002 $5 $ 30 $52 $354 $13 § 463
B-B8B-£+ZA=+-8  Netbook value at
ZEERE December 31, 2002 $30 $392 $13 $184 $4 $ 623
RZFEE-F+-A=+-8  Netbook value at
ZEEFE December 31, 2001 $30 $405 $20 $205 §5 8 665

(a) RZEE-E+_-FB=+-—8 @& (a) At December 31, 2002, leasehold land and building with cost and

HELHERBFIRFEREBRHED accumulated depreciation of HK$71 million (2001: HK$71 million)
AEERLT—BERL(ZEE—F: and HK$23 million (2001: HK$20 millicn) respectively was held under
HEE+T-GET)RABE-_T=-8E8L finance lease.

(ZET-—5:BE-TER -

(b) KAZEBEZITHEBFURAE- (o) The freehold land and building is situated in Taiwan.

63
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—RE-F+ZR=+—8
December 31, 2002

M. B E 3 E (E)

(c) HELHBETIETEESFMT ¢

11. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c} The analysis of the net book value of [easehold land and buildings is

as follows:
%£H 2 F
Group Company
(UEBEBTRELN) (In HK$ millions) 20021 2001 [ 2002 2001
EEBP In Hong Kong under i ; ;
BHHAE medium term leases $217 | $223 ' $197 | $202
EE B Outside Hong Kong :
-REHEY - under iong term leases 127 181, - : -
— 838 4 - under medium term leases | 48 51 - -
78] 1820 -l -
Rt-f=+—0 At December 31 | s3s2 $405 | $1e7 | $202
NI Company
HRYREE -
R BEHEE
BRBAERE
HE Leasehold
THREF  improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land & fixtures & office &
(UASTETAEN) (In HKS$ millions) buildings equipment  Total
B2 E Cost
R-ZEZ-_&#—-/[—-H At January 1, 2002 $207 $5 $212
RE Additions - 1 1
HE Disposals - @ @
WZ_ZT_F+-A=+—8 At December 31, 2002 $207 84 $211
BEFH Accumulated depreciation
R-ZT-_£—HF—H At January 1, 2002 $ 5 $4  $ 9
REHE Charge for the year 5 1 6
H& Disposals - (2) (2)
RZBEZZ&+=-R=1+-8 At December 31, 2002 $ 10 83 %13
R-88-f+-EFE=+-H Net book value at
ZEEFE December 31, 2002 $197 $1 $198
BW-E2-%+-A=+—8H Net book value at
ZEHEEE December 31, 2001 $202 $1 $203

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
7 8 B E R 2 W
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13.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ZRBR=F+ZAR=+—8
December 31, 2002

B o B E &8 12. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
AT
Company
(UEEBETAEN) {In HK$ millions) 2002 2001
FEEMBRE-KAEAE Unlisted investment, at cost $ 898! $ 897
WK B QR RE Amounts due from subsidiaries 514 493
BB ARKE Amounts due to subsidiaries | (334); (376)
§
$1,0781  $1,014

BM/MHERRFRGSEER R ER
TEFRE -BREX-2EMBLRAZEK
ERNBE-—EONThEEL (=22
FORBATEL) VREEREEA
RAEMNE  RE-WEBRRZEMNE
ROBB-THEER(ZFT -5
AE-TZEEBL) NREKBEERTE
HAMEAEFE  BERR/NHERF
REBRBRE -

TENBARZHEBENEI6E79EZ
HHHREWE28 -

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed
terms of repayment. Apart from the joans of approximately
HK$149 million (2001: HK$S0 million) advanced to a wholly-owned
subsidiary, bearing interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate, and loans of
approximately HK$34 million (2001: HK$13 million) advanced from a
subsidiary, bearing interest at the prevailing commercial bank deposit
rates, the remaining amounts due from/to subsidiaries are non-interest
bearing. ‘

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 28 to the financial
statements on pages 76 to 79.

3 2 EEE 13. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
£0
Group
(KEEEELREN) fin HK$ millions) | 2002 2001
| -E
PR EEFE Share of net assets ? $268 l $224
BN Exchange adjustment (7 N
! {
s $208

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 #F #
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Bt &

13. 38 28 &8 )

R-IFBE_S+_A=+—-8 FX&E
BEATEIEBERARNG

13. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (continued)

At December 31,
principal associated companies:

2002, the Group held shares in the following

BELTER
Name of R BRIt B ERTREHAEIRE ITEEBRBEHE
associated Place of FERGESHLE Issued and fully paid Principal activities and
company incorporation Percentage holding share capital place of operation
| 2002, 2001
Giordano ARERE 50 50 —HESZTZEO+R ERELSETERE
Corporation Republic of Kerea EREERLTHEEZ REBAR
Limited EERH Retailing of apparel and
1,002,340 common stock  accessories in Korea
of WONS5,000 each
Giordano (G Eaal=] 20 20 =FREREE ERNABAERE
Fashions HEHRE | — TR (RS BREZTERER
(L.L.C) United Arab ] BEREHNEZRG AR
Emirates ; 3,000 shares of Retailing of apparel and
E AED1,000 each accessories in the
’ United Arab Emirates
EEMELTAER Information on a material associated company:

RERESSRBRUFALAEEEH
B #® 2 Giordano Corporation Limited
BEZUBRER ZARKRZ-ETZ
FRZEEBRERBEEZF DA

BELSEST-FET(CET—F
BETZE=T+EED) REBATA

BETI_EZ-F EEB-E_TAN
BET) W-ZBE_E+-A=+—H

Based on the audited financial statements of Giordano Corporation
Limited, after making adjustments as considered appropriate by the
directors in order to comply with the Group’s accounting policies,
the turnover and profit after tax of such company for 2002 were
HK$1,331 million (2001: HK$1,337 million) and HK$99 million
(2001: HK$128 million) respectively, and its net asset was
HK$474 million (2001: HK$352 million) as at December 31, 2002.
Details of the net assets are set out below:

ZEEFEAABNELTHNEE R

(—EE-—F BEZBRT-BET -

FEERINT -

(HEBREETAEN) (in HK$ millions) 2002 | 2001

RYEE Current assets $523 $439

mEHE Current liabilities (889) (123)

ERBEE Non-current assets : 42 38

ERBEE Non-current liabilities j 3 2)
$474 $352

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
k£ & BER 28
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18.

18.

Eddaezilakn

HEITERARFALERE-FED
ERRNZTeRBAE-—URPERE
tEnMEzESEE -

14.

M B 8 ® M =
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ZRFFE+ZR=+—8
December 31, 2002

RENTAL DEPOSIT AND PREPAYMENT

Rental deposit and prepayment represents the deposit paid for the
lease of a Hong Kong property and the prepayment of rent for the
lease of a property situated in Shanghai, Mainland China.

E T 15. INVENTORIES
£0
Group
(NBEEETHER) (In HK$ milions) 2002 2001
Bt Raw materials $ 281 $ 36
ERHER Work in progress 18 20
B Finished goods ! 206 227
' \

$252 $283

RZEF-_F+-_Az=Z+—8 7&R At December 31, 2002, the carrying amount of inventories that are

FEIRZFEAANOBENEER
(Z2Z-%: BB N\HER) -

B R &
BRERERRHEN  AEBELR

BATETAERZELYARTRESR
# -

UTRERBESERRZEEDN

18.

carried at net realizable value amounted to approximately HK$8 million
(2001: HK$8 million),

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally allows an
average credit period of 60 days to its trade customers.

The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

£0

Group
(HBEBEETHE) (In HK$ millions) 2002 ; 2001
TE=1+H 0 - 30 days $ 97 | $ 94
Tt-EXR+E 31 - 60 days 32| 27
AT—EA+A 61 - 90 days ] 3 “
ght+A Over 90 days ! 4! 2

i
Bt Total $136 | $126

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 %
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ZRE-_F+=-B=+—4d
December 31, 2002

17. B& == 17. SHARE CAPITAL
(JEXEBTAEN) (in HKS millions) : 2002 2001
BE Authorized: }‘ ‘
—tERER 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of | |
EEBEANLY ERR HK$0.05 each | $100| $100
CRTRZBER: Issued and fully paid: ' :
+tEERTFE=+mME 1,440,344,518 ordinary shares | ;
mFEE-—+NK (2001 1,436,028,518 ordinary |
(ZB%—%:+0HE shares) of HK$0.05 each
ZFRBEEZBNT F
AE—+/\B) EREE g |
AEEANZEER $ 72 $ 72

RAFERN BBETRAZEHERLN
T

Details of the movements in the issued share capital during the
year are set out below:

BRYE
Number of shares

[ 2002 | 2001

FREEEEIWLzZBR
R—A—H
E3eti g

RtZA=+-8

0 H|ITED (i)
RELAR-ANEERAZ+TZEK
MZBRESE  REFR - ARFH
TREATERAEEE DLz HEER
HOE=t-BATRTFITEBEREZ
BRERSAEA -

ARRRENBFZAEREARES
REEBEAZRAESFENIAR
TR

(i) EBBRG 4
ARBREFALECERD -

i
1 i
! |
H y
|

Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each |
At January 1 j 1,436,028,518 | 1,430,682,518
Issue of shares 4,316,000 . 5,346,000

!
1
i
{

At December 31 | 1,440,344,518 ' 1,436,028,518

Issue of shares

Pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company adopted on
May 23, 1995, the Company issued 4,316,000 new ordinary shares
of HK$0.05 each in the capital of the Company to option holders
who exercised their share options during the year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company in the year
ranked pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in
all respects.

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the company did not repurchase any shares.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
£ /& R BER 28
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—RFF+ZRAZ+—8
December 31, 2002

18. & €1 18. RESERVES
R-ZZZE-F+ZA=+—-80 £5H The reserves of the Group and the Company as at December 31, 2002
RAQRBIZHEEBEINET ¢ are analyzed as follows:
£ 23
Group Company
(MEREBLAEN) {in HKS millons| 2002 2001 | 2002 2001
N Contributed surplus $ 383 $ 383 0§50 § 50
ERBEOEE Capital redemption reserve 3! 3 3 3
RihaE Share premium 463 456 . 463 456
EREE Exchange reserve L (98)" (125) - -
CHibEB Other reserves L 126 127 -, -
BEEN Retained profits 710 642 - 281 : 264
— —
E 1,587 © 1486 & 1,287 @ 1253
¥ I
BEXBRER Proposed final and special ] )
B8 (W o) dividends (Note 9) | 208 187 | 209 ¢ 187
w 1 i ;
B Total reserves , $1,786 . $1,623 $1,496 - $1,390
E#EEDE Other reserves represents:
(1) BREPEAEEBEEIZRBEBEZ (1) according to the relevant laws and financial regulations, the

B RBRABEZHBRARIZAER
BEEUTRANAREESR(DE)
EENZSHBLRZELRE -

BERARBRERFEIRER
BERR ABREZBELAAZ
EERBEEREMBRERTUA
FRERRERIEBHEELR 17
AEREREIRE -

BRENTEBAEREBELRE
Bl - eBAaEREZBERT
CEEREES BBBERET
o TAESEZR -

statutory reserve funds of the subsidiaries in Mainland China
which may be used to make up prior years’ losses, if any, and
to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

in accordance with the Korean Tax Incentive Limitation Law and
Korean Commercial Code, the statutory reserve fund and other
reserves of the associated company in the Republic of Korea
which may only be used to oftset a future deficit or be transferred
to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

according to the UAE Commercial Companies Law, the statutory
reserve fund of the associated company in United Arab Emirates
which is not available for distribution except as provided in the
Federal Law.
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ZEE-_F+-RB=+—H
December 31, 2002

19. & B o & 19. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
£0
Group
(KBEEETAEN) {In HKS millions) 2002 ! 2001
;
&% Loans :
mEA Unsecured $- | $5
MEMEEYR Obligations under finance leases g [ 14
¢! 19
ROBAEZRBHED Current portion of long-term liabilities (4) (5)
$5 | $14
AEBEBAHAT The analysis of the above is as follows:
FIER Bank loan H
—FR Within one year ﬁ $- $ 1
AERNEAREEE Wholly repayable within five years $- $ 1
PEBERER Minority shareholders loans
E-EERFERA In the third to fifth year inclusive $- $ 4
IEAERHESE Wholly repayable within five years $- $ 4
REHERL Obligations under finance leases
—FR Within one year $4 $ 4
E_F In the second year 5 10
IFRNEZHEE Wholly repayable within five years : $9 $14
70
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20. B & B X 20. TRADE PAYABLES
KTAENESERERZEE DI The ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:
£0
Group
(KEEBBTREL) (in HK$ miflions) 2002 | 2001
Z=+H 0 - 30 days $157 $227
“‘%— Zxt8 31 - 60 days 29 52
AT—EA+AH - 90 days i3 24
mh+A Over 90 days 10 28
&t Total $209 $331
21. B R D T & 21. NET CURRENT ASSETS

22.

ARBZEROEERRDEEARTD
AR - AEER-_ZE_FR-_ZTT—£
ZERBEESHNARBENERT—8
%ﬁ&%%t1h$ﬂ§%ﬁ MARR
RIET_FER-TT-F2FRDEE
QME%M_MH¥:E%ﬁ&%M
“ENTHEET -

GREOBRRLAOO

AEER_TE_ER-_ZE-F28
EEARRDEES I RBEETLE
STHEERARBE-LEATET -
ARBAR_ZE_FZREENBRD
BEEAEB TR E/\:F)\Er%ﬁ'
M-_ET-—FAURBRETHNEAT=
BETL ¢

22.

The Group’s net current assets, defined as current assets less current
liabilities, amounted to HK$861 million and HK$798 million in 2002
and 2001 respectively. The Company's net current assets were
HK$292 million in 2002 compared with HK$245 million in 2001,

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

The Group's total assets less current liabilities amounted to
HK$1,934 million and HK$1,760 million in 2002 and 2001
respectively. The Company’s total assets less current liabilities were
HK$1,568 million in 2002 compared with HK$1,462 million in 2001.
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. BB EO2IEBEZT 23. ANALYSIS OF PURCHASE OF INTEREST IN

SUBSIDIARIES
(LBBEETAENL) (In HKS millions) 2002 | 2001
FThEZREE Net assets acquired ;
BTEE Fixed assets $ $2
FEU BRI Trade receivables - 3
EffER R Other receivables - 1
ReRBIER Cash and bank balances - x 1
EtENRRESER Other payables and accruals -1 (5)
- 2
RS Goodwill - 1
BERRIZERE Net assets of ;
associated companies - (1)
WERE Purchase consideration ;‘ & $2
MRS XM Satisfied by cash $- $2
i ?
WERBLARZESR Analysis of net outflow of cash ‘w !
ReSERLESE and cash equivalents in respect :w
ZHH of the purchase of subsidiaries: ‘ ;
KERE Purchase consideration - ! $2
KEFERe RRITER Cash and bank balances acquired - (N
WENBARZRER Net outflow of cash and cash \
ReEERLEFER equivalents in respect of the |
purchase of subsidiaries $- $1

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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24. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES [N FINANCING DURING

THE YEAR

DH

BE BREER

EfRf% (BIEEER)

Obligations B17 Minority

kx  BREEE under EX  interests

Share Share finance Bank (including

(B EETAEN) (in HK$ miliions) capital  premium leases loans loans)

“EE-F-FB-HZEH  Baance at January 1, 2002 $72 $456 $14 $48 $55
REEE Translation difference - - - - 2.
BEZBESRA/GRE) Net cash inflow/{outfiow) ',

B from financing - 7 (5) (48) (4)
ik Ea Share of reserves - - - - 24 |
ERRE Dividend paid - - - - (16)
“88-%+-AZt-8  Balanceat i

ZE8 December 31, 2002 §72 $463 $9 $ - $61
ZET-FIHBETNT The comparative figures for 2001 are set out as follows:

P8

& REER

HERH (BRERD)

Obligations B Minority

BE  RERE under BR  interests

Share Share finance Bank  (including

(HBEEBELAER) (in HKS miflions) ‘ capital  premium leases loans loans)

“EE-F-R—Bz&E# Balance at January 1, 2001 §72 $448 $18 $2 $45

BEZES Translation difference - - - - (1)
BEZRERA/ORL) Net cash inflow/(outflow)

g from financing - 8 4 46 -
FribE®E Share of reserves - - - - 11
822 -54+ZR=+-A Balance at

&S December 31, 2001 $72 $456 $14 $48 $55
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25. 5l &R @O OUEF

25. ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH

29 W EQUIVALENTS
(LBEREETALL) (In HKS milions| . 2002 2001
: ‘
BeRRTHERE Cash and bank balances - see7 $579
B HERER=ZERNE Deduct: Bank deposits with maturity [
Mz BT EHER over three months from ‘
date of deposits (3): (6)
664 573
RITEFREY Bank loans and overdrafts 53 84
B EEHAERERF=MEA Deduct: Bank loans repayable
UWEZBRITER over three months from
date of advance - (48)
53 36
ERERBEEE Net cash and cash equivalents $611 $537

WLz AEBARGREFTHEEAE
EE LT _FAER(ZFF —F
EBE-TET)SEZARSRSE
RITHTE -

Included in the cash and bank balances of the Group are cash and
bank balances totaling HK$72 million (2001: HK$70 million)

denominated in Renminbi.

GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
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28.

(a)

{b)

{c)

2

EREEZER
RZBF-ZFE+_A=1T-8  5%H
RARBHREEES HoE IBEK
BERCZERHEMBINCRERER
g

RTIHARERZERHEE -

BB O® ox M =

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
—ERR-F+-A=+-—R8
December 31, 2002

26. COMMITMENTS

{a) Commitments under operating leases

At December 31, 2002, the Group and the Company had future
aggregate minimum commitments under operating leases in respect
of retail shops, office premises, factories and warehouses as set out
below:

Operating leases which expire:

£ NG
Group Company
(UEEEETRER) (In HK$ millions) 2002 2001 2002 2001
—FR Within one year $396 $380 $14 $14
—FRELFA After one year but
within five years 543 535 12 21
EERE Over five years 22 23 - -
$961 $938 $26 $35
BEER {b) Capital commitments
R-_EE-F+-A=+—8 " ££8 At December 31, 2002, the Group and the Company had the following
RERRBUT ZERRE capital commitments:
£0 N
Group Company
(UEEEBTAER) (In HKS millions) 2002 2001 2002 2001
EELHNEREE Contracted but not
provided for $1 $4 $- $-
SEER {(c) Foreign currency contracts

ARBUHEOERBMT  BITTER
BEERNEEN -NIT2_F+=
A=z+—-B T£BRRTHEREMRT
FZHERNRREEE -—THEER
(ZZZ2-F  Z¥=-T-BET) °

The Group had entered into agreements for forward purchases of
foreign currencies in the ordinary course of business. As at December
31, 2002, the total outstanding foreign exchange contracts purchased
with banks amounted to HK$15 million (2001: HK$31 million).
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27. | O &

RZBEE_E+-F=+—8  £A&EE
ERLCHABUTEERREFHEREA

27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2002, the Group and the Company had contingent
liabilities not included in the financial statements in respect of the

ZHRARE following:
£4 NG|
’ Group Company
(HEEEETAER) (In HKS miflions) | 2002, 2001 ° 2002, 2001
REAERKEES Bank guarantees t ;
ZHRTER in lieu of rental and R
utility deposits $12 $10 ; $- $-
EBHIREBE Guarantee notes issued | 35 5 50 - | -
F |
$47.  $60 & $-

28. T EHMWE 2T

AREAR-FR-F+AZ+-AZ

TEMBLARAT

WORARER EMR L
Name of Piace of
subsidiary incorporation

28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company at

December 31, 2002:

BERGBZ EETR2EMR
DREsE REZERES
Effective Issued and fully paid

percentage of share capital

equity holding or registered capital

TELERTERE
Principal activities
and place of operation

Bluestar Exchange BE

Limited * Hong Kong
REEHX i

BRAR + (K1)
Dongguan Chi Hing
Garments Ltd. *
(Note 1)

Mainland China

East Jean Limited * &
Hong Kong

2002, 2001
100 100 ZEER

BREEES-T

ZEBR

3,000,000 ordinary

! shares of HK$1 each

BENT-_BRE+HE
NFTEBATAT
HK $42,558,499

100 | 100

100 100 T8R
BREERETT
ZEER

100,000 ordinary
shares of HK$10 each

EEBEETERE
REBRA@
Retailing of apparel
and accessories

in Hong Kong

BEURTEAE
LBz

Owning a factory
in Mainland China

EERLTERE
REREAD
Retailing of apparel
and accessories
in Taiwan

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& = BB R 237
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28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BERGZ ERTR2HER
NBESE REZEMEF
WOARER ER O TR A Effective Issued and fully paid TEERRRERE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities
subsidiary incorporation equity holding of registered capital and place of operation
2002 2001
Giordano (Australia) R 79 79 +t+ER ERANEETERE
Pty. Limited * Australia BREE-B1 REBAR
TRE Retailing of apparel
700,000 ordinary and accessories
shares of AUD1 each in Australia
Giordano (Japan) B 100 100 —-FTE-+kK ERABETERE
Limited * Japan BRAELERT REHA®
ZEBR Retailing of apparel
1,020 ordinary shares and accessories
of JPY50,000 each in Japan
ERRERRR £ 100 100 LER EEREERER
Giardano Limited * Hong Kong EREERE -8 NHEBERE#EAR
ZEBR Retailing and distribution
50,000 ordinary of apparel and
shares of HK$100 each  accessories in Hong Kong
Giordano (M) BRAED 100 100 ZTRER EERBLREETE
Sdn. Bhd, Malaysia BRAEESRERE RERRERS
-T2 EEk Retailing of apparel
350,000 ordinary and accessories
shares of RM1 each in Malaysia
ERPARERAA « &M 100 100 BMELER ERFBETERE
Giordano (Macau) Macau LR EERERE REEAR
Limited * MOP50,000 Retailing of apparel
represented by and accessories
2 quotas in Macau
Giordano Originals g £ S 100 100 —-BATEE-K EFNEEERE
{Singapore) Private Republic of BREENNEE-T RERE#RL
Limited Singapore ZEBR Retailing of apparel
1,900,002 ordinary and accessorigs
. shares of S$1 each in Singapore
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28. EERH 2% (ID

MOATEE
Name of
subsidiary

BERGZ

DRESR
MBI Effective
Place of percentage of

incorporation

equity holding

ERTR2YAR
BrfEmeEs
Issued and fully paid
share capital

or registered capital

28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

TEEBREERE
Principal activities
and place of operation

Giordano (Thal)
Co., Lid. *

EHHRERDA

Global Net Garment
Manufacturing Limited *

REHTHRAE ¢
Gloss Mind Garment

Manufacturing

Company Limited * |

HEREHAERLT

Lau, Wong & Associates Hong Kong ]
Consultants Limited |

PT. Giordano
Indonesia *

T 1

2002 2001
.

55 . 100, 100
Thailand i i
; |
i ‘
: /
P

- . 1001 100
Hong Kong :
; |
w
f JJ

B 51 51
Hong Kong ‘ 1
: j
y Y
f F
: i
.

FiE 100 100
| JJ
! ;
|
.
| !

HfE i 40 40
. | |
indonesia /
3; |
] ;
I |

~BER
EREETEHR
ZEBR

1,000,000 ordinary
shares of THB10 each

By
FREEEE—T
ZERR

2 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

—BER
EREERY -
ZEER

1,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each

ZTER

BREERE -
LTER

200,000 ordinary

shares of HK$1 each

—THER
EREE-BBHER
ZEER

1,500 ordinary shares
of IDR1,000,000 each

EREELTERR
EE#A®
Retailing of appare!
and accessories

in Thailand

EEENERRES
Trading of apparel
products in Hong Kong

EERUEREES
Trading of apparel
products in Hong Kong

EEBREER
BERRS
Management
consultancy service
in Hong Kong

EHEGETERE
RERHER
Retailing of apparel
and accessories

in Indonesia

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ERANBEBBRER
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28. T HEEE 28 @D 28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
HERGZ EETR2ERAR
HBREs® BEgEMER
MOARER HRAIHE Effective Issued and fully paid TEEBRCEHE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital and place of operation
2002 2001
RIERREK hE 100 100 ARB-FHE-+tEx EFERIRELER
BB AE * (M3 2) Mainland China RMB15,100,000 HEREERER
Shenzhen Tiger R AR
Garment Ltd. * (Note 2} Investment holding,
manufacturing and
retailing of appare!
and accessories in
Shenzhen, Mainland
China
RRERERDA EE 100 100 — T’ EREABRREER
Tiger Enterprises Hong Kong EREEAE -7 (nvestment holding
Limited ZEER in Mainland China
~TER
BREEA® -
LERFEELR
1,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
60,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares of
HK$1 each
Walton International REdS 100 100 —-BZT-R HEBHEZFE
Ltd. * Cayman Islands BREE-ET Licensing of trademarks
ZERR
102 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

© MEMELT
i

1. RREREREERAATN -
AL

BEDT

2. RYERERAERABL -

BELT

2. WEmErLa

AEEFBEREN =

ZAT=RBESEER -

BIERE
P ahaik

*  subsidiaries held indirectly

Notes:

1. Dongguan Chi Hing Garments Ltd. is a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise

2. Shenzhen Tiger Garment Ltd. is a sino-foreign co-operative joint venture

29. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE=F

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors
on March 13, 2003.
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BB AR

DEEnD
ARABREAE([ZAE)ZHBENT
(1) 8w

MEBkEBHASBELERKKAE
HEBEEZAERAL .

2 BEB AT
(i) (@ TNEELHRZEEE (THR
HITHIERT BREMUBIHE

RITESR)  BEEXNREHFEZE
BE(THEEBARE) %

(b) ARERZE[MA -

BERAEEEAKEXNEAZRER
FEERBRREFNZEFAF K

(i) BEAREEARERETAERBRE
FEAERRREHDEFBETIE
FHESZEBA K

(i) (a) FARBREERE BFEL
BEBRA ABH KBIK
% )

b) EMATHERERFAR  EE
FEMRMXBLEMZSA - B
M ERIHEBRE

(c) THESXBRBHES
() FREF &

o) THETRBEE(BE2EA
7)

PHAEBEMKAREAERRES
mERBESEH ZEALT

TRAETEME  BEERNLRHZUE
BUALENGERALHAENZEAL
ETO

80

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Summary of the share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) is as

follows:

{1) Purpose

As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential contribution
to the Group from the selected eligible persons.

(2) Eligible persons

(0

(i)

(i)

(@)

(b)

any director or proposed director (whether executive or
non-executive, including any independent non-executive
director), employee or proposed employee (whether full time
or part time) of, or

any individual for the time being seconded to work for,

any member of the Group or any controlling shargholder or any
company controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Group
or any controlling shareholder or any company controlled by a
controlling shareholder; or

(a)

any business or joint venture partner, franchisee, contractor,
agent or representative of,

any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support or any advisory, consuitancy,
professional or cther services to,

any supplier of goods or services to,

any customer of, or

any landlord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of,

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or a
company controlled by a controlling shareholder;

and, for the purposes of the Scheme, shall include any company
controlled by one or more persons belonging to any of the above
classes of eligible persons.

GIORDANO INTERNATIOMAL LIMITED
& = BAER2F
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3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

{7)

(8)

BRHHE LR

ARTZRHBELRA-—E-—FTRE—
TEEZTNEE B OBESREXR
BREEARAEETRNDZED 2N «

BUSERATUUBRAB LR

BUAARATERAT-BARN(EERE
RHBREZEL)  BEXIERAEAR
AMEREGERESEER 2 BRE (B
ReHE#E CHERAMRTRZERE)
FUATEE  MBTRBETZRO LR
TRBREARFEBGRNZBEDZ— °

BRETES
BREURBEZTEHER AT RES
RUBRER RERLZBREZEER
HERFHKBTE EXESELBRE
HERELADLERRARBER (1
REFABELT  ARLEREERRLFT
JEBE+E MERRHEZBEREEERN
NEREBERE B8 -

EERREMIEHRE
BREERAGARADAERRLBER
BEEHE=+TRAR (BEREBRERZR)
EXBBIRE -REXRERT2BR
R ERNB®-T -

DEBRETEAZEE
TEBRESATINZERRMHZBR
EERRMESAT BBREEAE A
THMERZESE -

i}y ABELBHBzZEGHUTE: B

(i) REREAREELXEZFHRD
g -

EERRHZBREREEABRT T
ER-—REH<EE-

Rl Ak §:
FHELEBEREE_FT - - F
—AZ+HmAER-

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

B R OE ' B
SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of shares avallable for issue is 115,152,851,
representing approximately eight percent of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this report.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company to any eligible person (including
cancelled, exercised and outstanding options}), in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant shall not exceed one percent of the
shares in issue.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme at any time during a period commencing on such date on
or after the date on which the option is granted as the directors may
determine in granting the option and expiring at the close of business
on such date as the directors may determine in granting the option
but in any event shall not exceed ten years from the date of grant
(which is the date of offer of grant if the offer for the grant of the
option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount
payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is
HK$1.00.

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an option is to
be determined by the directors provided always that it shall be at
least the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the shares on the date of offer; and

{iy the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer,

provided that the option exercise price per share shall in no event
be less than the nominal amount of a share.

The remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme will remain in force until January 24, 2012.
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B K
SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A

DR &z 00 MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS
FEEAR AAREREZEEHFHBEIM  During the year, movements of the Company’s share options are set out
T below:
BREHE
Number of Share Options
RZ88c%
REEER RIEEER REEER tZAZ1-13
R-88C% g e EEJES bA<{ ]
-B-Rz4% Granted  Exercised  Cancelled/ Balance BRIEE »
SEEAL Balance as at during during Lapsed during asat Exercise price HHAE fTEg
Eligible person 01/01/2002 the year the year the year 12/31/2002 per share  Date of grant  Exercisable period
ErL (BIB/F) (RIA/%)
HKS  (MMIDD/YYYY)  (MMIDDIYYYY)
ZEE 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000 2.600  08/24/19%5 (02/2411996 - 05/28/2005
Lau Kwok Kun, Peter 10,000,000 - - - 10,000,000 2830 05/07/19% (5/07/1999 - 05/28/2005
E3
Director 25,000,000 - - - 25,000,000
EiE 800,000 - 800,000 - - 2150 05/30/1995 05/30/1998 - 05/28/2005
Fung Wing Cheang, Charles 300,000 - - - 300,000 4480 07/08/2000 07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
g% 300,000 - - - 300,000 4480 (7/08/2000 (7/08/2002 - 05/28/2005
Director 300,000 - - - 300,000 4480 (7/08/2000 (07/08/2003 - 05/28/2006
- 1,666,000 - - 1,666,000 4850 04/08/2002 (4/08/2008 - 04/07/2012
- 1,666,000 - - 1,666,000 4850  04/08/2002 04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
- 1,668,000 - - 1,668,000 4650 04/08/2002 04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
. 1,700,000 5,000,000 800,000 - 5,900,000
ERZ 468,000 - - - 468,000 0878 12/05/1997 12/05/1999 - 05/28/2005
Mah Chuck On, Bernard 472,000 - - - 472,000 0878 12/05/1997 12/05/2000 - 05/28/2005
£ 300,000 - - - 300,000 4460 07/08/2000 07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
Dirctor 300,000 - - - 300,000 4460 07/08/2000 0740812002 - 06/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4460 07/08/2000 07/08/2003 - 05/26/2005
- 1,666,000 - - 1,666,000 4850 04/08/2002 04/08/2003 - 04/07/2012
- 1,666,000 - - 1,666,000 4650  04/08/2002 04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
- 1,668,000 - - 1,668,000 4650 04/08/2002 (4/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
1,840,000 5,000,000 - - 6,840,000
B2 548,000 - - - 548,000 0.878  12/05/1997 12/06/2000 - 05/28/2005
Wong Pak Chuen, Pau! 200,000 - - - 200,000 3,384 04/26/2001 (4/26/2004 - 05/28/2005
EH
Director 748,000 - - - 748,000
GIORD ANNUAL REPORT 2002 % #
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

B ozl MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
BREGE
Number of Share Options
i3 at 3
REAEER RIEER REAEER +ZR=1-A
K-88z% B i EE1ES bA 4]
-R-R2E4 Granted  Exercised  Cancelled/ Balance  SRTEM
28EAL Balance as at during during  Lapsed during asat Exercise price RiAE fTER
Eligible person 01/01/2002 the year the year the year 12/31/2002 per share Date of grant  Exercisable period
BT (RIA/F) (BIRIE)
HKS ~ (MM/DDIYYYY)  (MM/DD/YYYY)
2ELNER 1,208,000 - 116,000 - 1,112,000 2150 0513011995 05/30/1998 - 05/28/2005
- Continuous contrack 2,800,000 - 1,000,000 - 1,800,000 3190 03/04/1998 (9/04/1996 - 05/28/2005
employess 1,356,000 - 1,172,000 - 184,000 0878  12/05/1997 12/05/1999 - 05/26/2005
2,412,000 - 520,000 - 1,892,000 0878 12/05/1997 12/05/2000 - 05/26/2005
300,000 - 300,000 - - 0.692  02/24/1998 02/24/2000 - 05/26/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 0692 022471998 0212472001 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 0692  02/24/1999 02/24/2002 - 05/28/2005
408,000 - 408,000 - - 0.770  (03/05/19¢9 03/05/2002 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2.320 07/17/1999 08/01/2000 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2320 07/17/1999 08/01/2001 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2320 07/17/1999 08/01/2002 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2320 0711771999 (08/01/2003 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2320 07/17/1999 (8/01/2004 - 05/28/2005
400,000 - - - 400,000 4460 07/08/2000 07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4460  07/08/2000 (7/08/2002 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 4460  07/08/2000 (7/08/2003 - 05/28/2005
4,470,000 - - 370,000 4,100,000 3,728 02/07/2001 (02/07/2004 - 05/28/2005
5,474,000 - - - 5,474,000 3108 08/31/2001 (8/31/2003 - 05/28/2005
- 5,024,000 - 110,000 4,914,000 4,650 04/08/2002 04/08/2003 - 04/07/2012
- 5,024,000 - 110,000 4,914 000 4,650 04/08/2002 (4/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
- 5,502,000 - 110,000 5,392,000 4650 04/08/2002 (4/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
21,248 000 15,550,000 3,516,000 700,000 32,582,000
Kt Notes:
1. BRERUB G -FZ-_EMANB)I—X 1. The closing price of the share immediately before the options granted on
ZRHMTERBERTEARW April 8, 2002 is HK$4.55
2. EBREXEAEREFESHESDIEZEMR 2. The weighted average closing prices of the shares immediately before the
EREBTEBAZNETHBRMETES A dates of exercise are HK$5.10 and HK$4.62 respectively regarding the options
BEBEIT-ARESEOTAAZW exercised by Mr. Fung Wing Cheong, Charles and the Continuous Contract
Employees
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VALUATION OF SHARE CPTIONS

The share options granted are not recognized in the financial statements
until they are exercised. The fair value per share option granted during
the fiscal year 2002 is HK$2.18. The fair value of each option granted is
estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate 5.9 percent, being the approximate yield
of 10-year Exchange Fund Note on the
grant date

Expected dividend ; historical dividends of 14 HK cents per
share

Expected volatility : 46 percent based on historical volatility

Expected life : 10 years

The Black-Scholes option pricing model is developed to estimate the fair
value of publicly traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are
fully transferable. In addition, such option pricing model requires input of
highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility.
Any changes in the subjective input assumptions may materially affect
the estimation of the fair value of an option.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Giordano
International Limited (“Company”) will be held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin
On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong on Thursday, April 24, 2003 at 11:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements and
the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended
December 31, 2002.

2. To declare a final dividend for the year ended December 31, 2002.

3. To declare a special dividend for the year ended December 31,
2002,

4. To re-elect retiring directors.

5. To re-appoint the auditors and to authorize the directors to fix their
remuneration.

6. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or
without modifications, the following resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutions:

CRDINARY RESOLUTIONS
(1) “THAT:

{A)  a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given
to the directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period to issue, allot or otherwise deal with additional
shares in the capital of the Company and to make or
grant offers, agreements and options which might require
the exercise of such power, subject to the following
conditions:

(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant
Pericd save that the directors of the Company may
during the Relevant Period make or grant offers,
agreements and options which might require the
exercise of such powers at any time during or after
the end of the Relevant Period; and
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(b) KRFREFERELIE
EMEE  BTHAEERER
DERARZ KRG (6
B (R KR
ARRIMBITEER IR
BREEARARNOZR
REZREMBHRZ KR
MITERBREXLER
B RGiNBREBEARDAR
RIEH A ERE
g MAERALIEREW
REBALCERHZER
B MZEATERITER
MERERET R
K (IV)REARQ B EET
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REBERTXARRERES
TRAEERBZESZ
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(B) MEARBRME :

[EBHBIDERNRAZEREER
BzARETHERRELY
R

(a) A2ATERREEXRE
BR

(b) RBALAMEKBRE
BROEVNRERRAA
BRTERRBFAEL
BEERZE R

(c) RERBRRRBRAE L
BELTERBARMHUE
AIRRBEMGETZE
-

B

(b)

the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the
capital of the Company which may be allotted,
issued or otherwise dealt with by the directors of
the Company pursuant to such mandate, otherwise
than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue; or (i) the exercise
of rights of subscription or conversion under the
terms of any warrants or other securities issued by
the Company cefrrying a right to subscribe for or
purchase shares of the Company; or (iii) the exercise
of any option under any share option scheme of the
Company adopted by its shareholders for the grant
or issue to eligible persons options to subscribe for
or rights to acquire shares of the Company; or (iv)
any scrip dividend or other similar scheme
implemented in accordance with the Bye-Laws of
the Company, shall not exceed 20 percent of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of
the Company in issue at the date of passing this
Resolution; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of
this Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company;

the expiration of the period within which the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company is required
by its Bye-Laws or any applicable faws of Bermuda
to be held; and

the revocation or variation of the authority given
under this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of
the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

NAL LIMITED

A
3
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“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period
fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of shares
on its Register of Members on a fixed record date in
proportion to their holdings of shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation
to fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of or the
requirements of any recognized regulatory body or stock
exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong).”

2) “THAT:

(A)

a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given
to the directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period to exercise all powers of the Company to purchase
shares in the capital of the Company subject to the
foliowing conditions:

(a) the exercise of all powers pursuant to such mandate
shall be subject to and in accordance with all
applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited or of any other
applicable stock exchange; and

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the share
capital of the Company which may be purchased
pursuant to such mandate shall not exceed ten
percent of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue at the date of
passing this Resolution; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of

this Resolution untit whichever is the earliest of:

(a) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company,
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(b) REALFMAAKERE
BRZEVREARNEE

{b) the expiration of the period within which the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company is reguired

ERTEREAFTFAE Y by its Bye-Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda
HEERZE R to be held; and

(c) BLRBRERBREARAS L (c) the revocation or variation of the authority given
BBETERERBENGE under this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of
IR REEMBETZE the shareholders of the Company in general
7] meeting.”

(3) BEMESELRNEEESRELZR (3) “THAT the general mandate granted to the directors of the
FAREBRENESN()ERERAM Company pursuant to the authority given in the resolution set
BEIEZEBER (REZRBRZT out in item B{1) in the notice convening this meeting to issue,
B)R7T MEIEBAAFZEHN allot or otherwise deal with additional shares of the Company
Bz —BEREEX  EREZE during the Relevant Period (as defined in that Resolution) be
—BREEART EBRERZA and is hereby extended by the addition to the aggregate
REEHEEEEREN MNES nominal amount of shares in the capital of the Company which
RERFEEETERLRAEIA may be issued, allotted or otherwise dealt with pursuant to
BEAZROEELE  HEZEET such general mandate of an amount representing the aggregate
THBRAARNBBRNAZREEHR nominal amount of shares in the capital of the Company
BRITRAEELEZ2ES 2T | purchased by the directors of the Company pursuant to their

exercise of the powers of the Company to purchase such
shares, provided that such amount shall not exceed ten percent
of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution,”
REEEW By Order of the Board
REH LEUNG SZE MAN, ALICE
VAETE 4 Company Secretary
EB —EEZF=FR+@EH Hong Kong, March 14, 2003
B et - Notes:

1. ABRURLXRASMAMIATERAEL 1.
BEZEE BEEER—UIULZRER
B ERARRRBAARR - RERKEBE
AEDARE -

2. REZTEXBERBEAZERBEIEMEREE 2
XE(EE)REMDBEAEEERIBRE
HERXAEE  BARAGHAEEFNAETEE
BORMES T+ NIEARERDARES
REGBFECORERBEFEEER
RE WU BREREFELHERTARRE
RITBEDPLHT  FRER -

A sharsholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the

above notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and, on a
poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

To be valid, a farm of proxy together with the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of that

power of attorney or authority must be deposited at the Company’s branch
share registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars Limited, at Ground
Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding

the meeting and any adjourned meeting.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& b BAER A

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 & #




~

FEH_EEZFWAB-_+ZHE
CTEMA-ZtHNB(AERBERER
MECHERDBFPELTFE - BRRES
BERFEFAE I HARBEZRELERIR
BHAR_SE=ZFRA+HBESR)  F4
BEFXHEREHUREREEAN-TE=F
MA+CETTFMEMEEALARTEZR
NRPERSRENHESZLERRA &
TAEREFSTHER T AV RORTBE
FLMT  BEELFE -

n

g

IJ}T&IE”

=
=

BERR2UFRPOME — HPXEHRE
ZALBEMNZERRABRERN(D)RLZ
ERER -

ARAELBREFERARABRESN ()RS
(D)ERFFAREEEZ RURE B
HERETENRSE-EEBEZBROME
RELEBERRAG LitE  UENANAT
RHATRTERTRMNZRS (FlmyEE
H) - BESRAREAE RUERESHAE
LEEN - EERLARABRB B EHBEHE
DAMEEF D -

B = B &£ X § & &
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from April 22,
2003 to April 24, 2003, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer
of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the final and special
dividends (which will be payable on or about May 15, 2003) to be approved
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, all transfers documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company's branch share registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars
Limited, at Ground Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre,
56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than
4:00 p.m. on April 17, 2008.

Shareholders are recommended to read the Appendix - Explanatory
Statement to the annual report which contains important information
concerning the ordinary resolution set out in item 6(2) in the above notice.

Concerning the ordinary resolutions set out in items 6(1) and 6(3) in the
above notice, the purpose of the general mandate to be conferred on the
directors of the Company is to enable them to issue shares up to a specified
number without having to first obtain the consent of shareholders in general
meeting. The need for such an issue of shares could, for example, arise in
the context of a transaction (such as an acquisition) which has to be
completed speedily. The directors believe that it is in the interest of the
Company if such a general mandate is granted to them. The directors wish
to state that they presently do not have any immediate plans
to issue any new shares in the Company.
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for
the contents of the following information, makes no representation as to
its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the
whole or any part of the contents of the following information.

SHARE REPURCHASE MANDATE

The following is the Explanatory Statement required to be sent to
shareholders under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {"Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”)
relating to the ordinary resolution set out in item 8(2) in the notice of
Annual General Meeting to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting
of Gierdano Internaticnal Limited ("Company”) to be held on April 24,
2003 to approve a general and unconditional mandate to be given to
directors of the Company (“Directors”) to exercise the powers of the
Company to repurchase, at any time until the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company or such earlier period as stated in the ordinary resolution,
the issued and fully paid-up shares of HK$0.05 each in the capital of the
Company (“Shares”) representing up to a maximum of ten percent of the
issued share capital of the Company at the date of the resolution {“Share
Repurchase Mandate”).

(A) Proposed Share Repurchase Mandate

It is proposed that the Directors may exercise the powers of the
Company to repurchase up to ten percent of the Shares in issue as
at the date of the passing of the resolution to approve the granting
to the Directors the Share Repurchase Mandate. As at
March 21, 2003, being the latest practicable date prior to the printing
of this annual report (“Latest Practicable Date"), the number of Shares
in issue was 1,440,728,518 Shares. Accordingly, the exercise of the
Share Repurchase Mandate in full (being the repurchase of
ten percent of the Shares in issue as at the date of the passing
of the resolution to approve the Share Repurchase Mandate) would
enable the Company to repurchase 144,072,851 Shares.

(B) Reasons for Repurchases

The Directors believe that it is in the best interests of the Company
and its shareholders for the Directors to have a general authority
from sharehclders of the Company to repurchase Shares in the
market. A repurchase of Shares may, depending on market conditions
and funding arrangements at the time, lead to an enhancement of
the net asset value of the Company and/or its earnings per Share
and will only be made when the Directors believe that such
repurchase will be to the benefit of the Company.
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(C) Funding of Repurchases

Repurchases must be funded out of funds legally available for such
purpose in accordance with the laws of Bermuda and the
Memorandum of Association and the Bye-Laws of the Company.
The Directors propose that repurchases of Shares under the Share
Repurchase Mandate would be financed from the Company’s internal
resources or existing banking facilities.

Whilst the Share Repurchase Mandate, if exercised in full, may have
a material adverse impact on the working capital or gearing position
of the Company, as compared with the position disclosed in the
Company's audited financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2002, the Directors expect to exercise such mandate
if and to such extent only as they are satisfied that the exercise
thereof will not have such a material adverse impact.

(D) Share Prices

The highest and lowest prices at which Shares have traded on the
Stock Exchange in each of the previous twelve months were as

follows:
BB B1E
Highest Lowest
BT AT
HK$ HKS
=88Z-Ff 2002 .
= March 4.800 3.900
m A Aprif 5.050 4.425
1A May 5.550 4.450
~A June 4,825 4,125
+ A July 4,800 3.375
NA August 3.925 3.375
A September 3.750 2.925
+A October 3.400 2.800
+—A November 3.475 2.925
+=A December 3.600 2.975
—88=F% 2003
—HA January 3.325 2.775
—A February 2.800 2.325
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(E) —mEH

(E) General Information
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There are no Directors or (to the best of the knowledge of the
Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries} any associates of
Directors who have a present intention to sell Shares to the Company
in the event that the Share Repurchase Mandate is granted by
shareholders.

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange to exercise
the powers of the Company to make repurchases pursuant to the
Share Repurchase Mandate in accordance with the Listing Rules,
the faws of Bermuda and the Memorandum of Association and Bye-
Laws of the Company.

So far as the Directors are aware, no parties were, directly or
indirectly, interested in ten percent or more of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the Latest Practicable Date as recorded
in the register kept by the Company under Section 16(1) of the
Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance. Accordingly, the
Directors are not aware of any consequences which would arise
under the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers as a
consequence of any repurchases made pursuant to the Share
Repurchase Mandate.

No connected persons of the Company (as defined in the Listing
Rules) have notified the Company of a present intention to sell Shares
to the Company and no such persons have undertaken not to sell
any such Shares to the Company in the event that the Share
Repurchase Mandate is granted by shareholders.

During the six menths prior to the Latest Practicable Date, the
Company had not repurchased any Shares.
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